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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C.

FORM 10-K/A No. 3

Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

Amendment No. 3 to Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003

COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION
(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

Idaho 1-8641 82-0109423
(State or other jurisdiction (Commission (IRS Employer

of incorporation) File Number) Identification Number)
505 Front Avenue, P.O. Box I Coeur d�Alene, Idaho, 83814

(Address of principal executive offices) (zip code)

Registrant�s telephone number, including area code: (208) 667-3511

        The undersigned registrant hereby includes the following items, financial statements, exhibits or other portions of its Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003, as set forth in the pages attached hereto:

Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data
Part IV. Item 15. Exhibits - Independent Auditors' Consent - Certifications of CEO and CFO

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this amendment to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

COEUR D'ALENE MINES CORPORATION

Date: August 25, 2004 By:  /s/ James A. Sabala
        James A. Sabala
        Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION

AMENDMENT No. 3 TO ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

Explanatory Note

This Amendment No. 3 on Form 10-K/A (this �Amendment�) amends the annual report on Form 10-K originally filed by Coeur d�Alene Mines
Corporation (the �Company�) on March 9, 2004 for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003 (the �Original Annual Report�). The Company is filing
this Amendment to revise the disclosure set forth in the second paragraph of Note A and in note (d) to the table in Note T of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for the years then ended, as listed under Part II, Item 8 herein.

The information contained in the Original Annual Report, as amended by this Amendment, has not been updated to reflect events and
circumstances occurring since its original filing. Such matters have been or will be addressed in reports filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (other than this Amendment) subsequent to the date of the Original Annual Report. Pursuant to Rule 12b-15 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the Company has restated in its entirety each item of its Original Annual Report affected by this
Amendment.
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PART II

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

        The restated financial statements required hereunder and contained herein are listed under Item 15(a)(1) below.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K Item 8, Item 15(a), and Item 15(d)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION

COEUR D�ALENE, IDAHO

Report of KPMG LLP as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 and for the years
    ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 5

Report of Arthur Andersen LLP as of December 31, 2001 and 2000 and for
    each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2001 6

Consolidated Balance Sheets � December 31, 2003 and 2002 7

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss � Years
    Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 9

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for the Years
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    Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 10

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31,
    2003, 2002 and 2001 11

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 12
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors
Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation:

We have audited the 2003 and 2002 consolidated financial statements of Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation (an Idaho Corporation) and
subsidiaries (the Company) as listed in the accompanying index. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company�s
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. The 2001 consolidated
financial statements of Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation, as listed in the accompanying index, were audited by other auditors who have ceased
operations and whose report, dated February 15, 2002, expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and included an
explanatory paragraph that stated that the Company had suffered recurring losses from operations, had a significant portion of its convertible
debentures that needed to be repaid or refinanced in June 2002, and had declining amounts of cash and cash equivalents and unrestricted
short-term investments, all of which raised substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 2003 and 2002 consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their
cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Notes C and K to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.
143, Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations, as of January 1, 2003.

As discussed in Note A, the consolidated financial statements have been restated as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Denver, Colorado
February 13, 2004
   except as to Notes A, C, P, Q and T,
    which are as of August 15, 2004)
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THE FOLLOWING REPORT IS A COPY OF THE PREVIOUSLY ISSUED REPORT FROM ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP ("ANDERSEN").
ANDERSEN DID NOT PERFORM ANY PROCEDURES IN CONNECTION WITH THIS ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K.
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ACCORDINGLY, THIS REPORT HAS NOT BEEN REISSUED BY ANDERSEN.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Coeur d'Alene Mines Corporation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Coeur d'Alene Mines Corporation (an Idaho corporation) and subsidiaries as
of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss, changes in shareholders' equity,
and cash flows for each of the three years ended December 31, 2001. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Coeur
d'Alene Mines Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash
flows for each of the three years ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As
discussed in Note C to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations, has a significant
portion of its convertible debentures that need to be repaid or refinanced in June 2002 and declining amounts of cash and cash equivalents and
unrestricted short-term investments, all of which raise substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern. Management's plans to
address these matters are also described in Note C.

/s/ Arthur Andersen LLP

Denver, Colorado,
February 15, 2002.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

December 31,
2003 2002

ASSETS (In Thousands)
Restated Restated

CURRENT ASSETS
    Cash and cash equivalents $ 62,417 $ 9,093
    Short-term investments 19,265 518
    Receivables 8,103 5,364
    Ore on leach pad 17,388 11,082
    Metal and other inventory 12,535 14,846
    Prepaid expenses and other 3,067 2,224

122,775 43,127

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
    Property, plant and equipment 87,546 76,194
    Less accumulated depreciation (52,868) (49,531)
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December 31,
34,678 26,663

MINING PROPERTIES
    Operational mining properties 114,018 92,149
    Less accumulated depletion (90,245) (71,833)

23,773 20,316
    Mineral interests 20,125 18,825
    Non-producing and development properties 25,121 28,129

69,019 67,270

OTHER ASSETS
    Non-current ore on leach pad 14,705 15,474
    Restricted investments 8,710 13,108
    Debt issuance costs, net 87 1,034
    Marketable securities 19 915
    Other 9,474 5,900

32,995 36,431

         Total assets $ 259,467 $ 173,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

December 31,
2003 2002

(In Thousands)
Restated Restated

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
    Accounts payable $ 7,772 $ 5,962
    Accrued liabilities and other 5,218 4,348
    Accrued interest payable 120 1,610
    Accrued salaries and wages 5,705 5,594
    Current portion of remediation costs 1,278 926
    13 3/8% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes due December 2003 -- 12,735
    Current portion of bank financing 2,367 4,918

22,460 36,093
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LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

December 31,

    6 3/8% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due January 2004 -- 55,132
    7 1/4% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due October 2005 9,563 11,665
    Reclamation and mine closure 20,934 14,458
    Other long-term liabilities 9,032 8,456

39,529 89,711

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
    (See Notes J, K, L, N, Q, P and R)

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
    Common Stock, par value $1.00 per share-authorized 250,000,000 shares,
        issued 214,195,186 and 119,653,267 in 2003 and 2002 (1,059,211
        shares held in treasury) 214,195 119,653
    Additional paid-in capital 542,900 420,863
    Accumulated deficit (545,050) (478,818)
    Shares held in treasury (13,190) (13,190)
    Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,377) (821)

197,478 47,687

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 259,467 $ 173,491

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

(In Thousands, except per share data)
Restated Restated

REVENUES
Sales of metal $ 108,522 $ 86,333 $ 69,200
Interest and other 2,019 8,544 2,712

         Total revenues 110,541 94,877 71,912

COSTS AND EXPENSES
Production 77,861 82,855 69,149
Depreciation and depletion 16,627 13,511 11,347
Administrative and general 12,264 8,806 8,122
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Years Ended December 31,
Exploration 4,947 3,849 6,362
Pre-feasibility 1,967 2,606 3,684
Interest 12,851 21,948 14,592
Write-down of mining properties and other holding costs 6,393 23,060 9,946
Loss (gain) on exchange and early retirement of debt 41,564 19,061 (48,217)

         Total cost and expenses 174,474 175,696 74,985

LOSS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS (63,933) (80,819) (3,073)
Income tax benefit 7 -- 6

Loss before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (63,926) (80,819) (3,067)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (2,306) -- --

NET LOSS (66,232) (80,819) (3,067)
Other comprehensive loss (556) (1,470) 821

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS $ (66,788) $ (82,289) $ (2,246)

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER SHARE:
Weighted average number of shares of common stock 168,186 78,193 41,946

Net loss per share before cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle $ (0.38) $ (1.03) $ (0.07)

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (0.01) -- --

Net loss per common share $ (0.39) $ (1.03) $ (0.07)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

For Years Ended December 31, 2003 (Restated), 2002 (Restated) and 2001
(In Thousands)

Common
Stock
Shares

Common
Stock
$1 Par

Additional
Paid In
Capital

Accumulated
Deficit

Shares
Held in

Treasury

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
Income (Loss) Total

Balances at January 1, 2001 38,109 $ 38,109 $ 387,625 $ (394,932) $ (13,190) $ (172) $ 17,440
Net Loss -- -- -- (3,067) -- -- (3,067)
Unrealized gain on short-term
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For Years Ended December 31, 2003 (Restated), 2002 (Restated) and 2001
(In Thousands)

investments and marketable securities -- -- -- -- -- 821 821
Conversions of convertible senior
  subordinated notes to
  common stock 1,327 1,327 468 -- -- -- 1,795
Exchanges of convertible subordinated
   debentures to common stock 6,045 6,045 871 -- -- -- 6,916
Interest on convertible senior
 subordinated notes paid in
 common stock 3,792 3,792 (913) -- -- -- 2,879
Other 5 5 (1) -- -- -- 4

Balances at December 31, 2001 49,278 49,278 388,050 (397,999) (13,190) 649 26,788
Net Loss (Restated) -- -- -- (80,819) -- -- (80,819)
Unrealized loss on short-term
investments and marketable securities -- -- -- -- -- (297) (297)
Change in fair value of derivative
hedging, net of settlement -- -- -- -- -- (10) (10)
Excess additional pension liability
over -- -- -- -- -- (1,163) (1,163)
  unrecognized prior service cost
Conversions of convertible senior
  subordinated notes to
  common stock 37,143 37,143 5,665 -- -- -- 42,808
Exchanges of convertible subordinated
  debentures to common stock 24,382 24,382 22,413 -- -- -- 46,795
Interest on convertible senior
 subordinated notes paid in
 common stock 8,850 8,850 4,735 -- -- -- 13,585
Other -- -- -- -- -- --

Balances at December 31, 2002 (Restated) 119,653 119,653 420,863 (478,818) (13,190) (821) 47,687
Net Loss (Restated) -- -- -- (66,232) -- -- (66,232)
Unrealized loss on short-term
investments and marketable securities -- -- -- -- -- (306) (306)
Change in fair value of derivative
hedging, net of settlement -- -- -- -- -- 140 140
Excess additional pension liability over
  unrecognized prior service cost -- -- -- -- -- (390) (390)
Conversions and exchanges of
convertible
  senior subordinated notes to
  common stock 50,317 50,317 54,158 -- -- -- 104,475
Interest on convertible senior
 subordinated notes paid in
 common stock 5,878 5,878 3,169 -- -- -- 9,047
Issuance of common stock 36,230 36,230 64,580 -- -- -- 100,810
Long-term incentive stock payout 1,240 1,240 (358) -- -- -- 882
Other 877 877 488 -- -- -- 1,365

Balances at December 31, 2003 (Restated) 214,195 $ 214,195 $ 542,900 $ (545,050) $ (13,190) $ (1,377) $ 197,478

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES

Edgar Filing: COEUR D ALENE MINES CORP - Form 10-K/A

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 8



Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

Restated Restated

(In Thousands)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss $ (66,232) $ (80,819) $ (3,067)
Add (deduct) noncash items:
    Depreciation and depletion 16,627 13,511 11,347
    Loss (gain) on early retirement of convertible
       subordinated debentures 41,564 19,061 (48,217)
    Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 2,306 -- --
    Interest expense on convertible senior
       subordinated notes paid in common stock 8,191 13,585 2,868
   Unrealized gain on embedded derivative (411) (539) --
    Write down of Handy & Harmon inventory -- -- 1,354
    Other charges 2,349 4,588 1,271
    (Gain) loss on sale of assets -- (4,564) 509
    Write-down of mining properties -- 19,047 6,087
    Unrealized (gain) loss on written call options -- 62 (526)
    Gain on sale of short-term investment (40) (916) (431)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
    Receivables (2,738) (1,126) 3,205
    Prepaid expenses and other (3,844) (519) 602
    Inventories (3,226) 7,311 4,616
    Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 328 2,834 (9,514)

    CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (5,126) (8,484) (29,896)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
    Purchases of short-term investments (99,782) (40,131) (1,256)
    Proceeds from sales of short-term investments 86,168 40,870 6,195
    Proceeds from sale of assets 370 4,117 14,857
    Expenditures on mining assets (19,914) (10,316) (6,956)
    Other (196) (515) (208)

    CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
         INVESTING ACTIVITIES (33,354) (5,975) 12,632

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
    Retirement of long-term debt (39,717) (9,427) (743)
    Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net of
      issuance costs 100,810 -- --
    Proceeds from issuance of notes, net of issuance costs 33,280 13,532 (2,204)
    Bank borrowings on working capital facility 30,785 15,403 --
    Payments to bank on working capital facility (33,226) (10,485) --
    Other (128) (185) (302)

    CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN)
         FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 91,804 8,838 (3,249)

INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
53,324 (5,621) (20,513)

    Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 9,093 14,714 35,227

    Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 62,417 $ 9,093 $ 14,714

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for:
    Interest $ 13,000 $ 19,200 $ 16,200
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Years Ended December 31,
    Income taxes -- -- --
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE A � FINANCIAL STATEMENT RESTATEMENT

The Company records revenue from concentrate sales agreements in accordance with the revenue recognition policy in Note C below.

In the third quarter of 2004 it was discovered there was an error resulting from the incorrect application of revenue recognition accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Historically, the Company has recorded revenue from
concentrate sales agreements based on the gold and silver prices prevailing at the time risk of loss and title to the concentrate passes to
third-party smelters (at the lower of month-end spot price or the average monthly price for that month). The final settlement price is not fixed
until a later date (typically one to three months after shipment) based upon quoted metal prices by an established metal exchange as set forth in
each contract, at such date. The Company�s provisionally priced sales contain an embedded derivative that is required to be separated from the
host contract for accounting purposes. The host contract is the receiveable from the sale of concentrates measured at the forward price at the time
of sale. The embedded does not qualify for hedge accounting. The embedded derivative is recorded as a derivative asset in Prepaid expenses and
other, or, a derivative liability on the balance sheet and is adjusted to fair value through revenue each period until the date of final gold and silver
settlement. The Company has corrected the error in valuing these embedded derivatives on the financial statements for each of the three, six and
nine month periods ending March 31, June 30, and September 30 for 2003 and 2002, and the years ending December 31, 2003 and 2002.

Accordingly, the Company has restated its financial statements as follows:

As of December 31, 2003

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Receivables $ 7,862 $ 240 $ 8,102
Prepaid expenses and other $ 2,117 $ 951 $ 3,068
Accumulated deficit $ (546,241) $ 1,191 $ (545,050)

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2003

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 107,720 $ 802 $ 108,522
Loss from continuing operations before taxes and
     cumulative effect of change in accounting
     principle $ (64,735) $ 802 $ (63,933)
Loss before cumulative effect of change in
     accounting principle $ (64,728) $ 802 $ (63,926)
Net loss $ (67,034) $ 802 $ (66,232)
Comprehensive loss $ (67,590) $ 802 $ (66,788)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     before effect of change in accounting $ (0.39) $ 0.01 $ (0.38)
     principle
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.40) $ 0.01 $ (0.39)

As of December 31, 2002

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated
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As of December 31, 2002

(In thousands)
Receivables $ 5,514 $ (150) $ 5,364
Prepaid expenses and other $ 1,671 $ 553 $ 2,224
Accrued liabilities and other $ 4,334 14 $ 4,348
Accumulated deficit $ (479,207) $ 389 $ (478,818)

For the twelve months ended December 31, 2002

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 85,944 $ 389 $ 86,333
Loss from continuing operations before taxes $ (81,208) $ 389 $ (80,819)
Net loss $ (81,208) $ 389 $ (80,819)
Comprehensive loss $ (82,678) $ 389 $ (82,289)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (1.04) $ 0.01 $ (1.03)
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As of March 31, 2003

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Receivables $ 6,707 $ 340 $ 7,047
Prepaid expenses and other $ 1,638 $ 49 $ 1,687
Accrued liabilities and other $ 4,823 $ 463 $ 5,286
Accumulated deficit $ (510,397) $ (74) $ (510,471)

For the Three Months ended March 31, 2003

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 29,001 $ (463) $ 28,538
Loss from continuing operations before taxes and
     cumulative effect of change in accounting
     principle $ (28,891) $ (463) $ (29,354)
Loss before cumulative effect of change in
     accounting principle $ (28,884) $ (463) $ (29,347)
Net loss $ (31,190) $ (463) $ (31,653)
Comprehensive loss $ (31,487) $ (463) $ (31,950)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     before effect of change in accounting $ (0.21) $ (0.01) $ (0.22)
     principle
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.23) $ (0.01) $ (0.24)

As of March 31, 2002

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Prepaid expenses and other $ 1,415 $ 599 $ 2,014
Accumulated deficit $ (409,895) $ 599 $ (409,296)
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As of March 31, 2003

For the Three Months ended March 31, 2002

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 16,469 $ 599 $ 17,068
Loss from continuing operations before taxes $ (11,896) $ 599 $ (11,297)
Net loss $ (11,896) $ 599 $ (11,297)
Comprehensive loss $ (11,795) $ 599 $ (11,196)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.23) $ 0.01 $ (0.22)

As of June 30, 2003

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Receivables $ 8,332 $ 395 $ 8,727
Prepaid expenses and other $ 976 $ 90 $ 1,066
Accrued liabilities and other $ 3,886 $ 219 $ 4,105
Accumulated deficit $ (514,842) $ 266 $ (514,576)
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For the Three Months ended June 30, 2003

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 25,731 $ 340 $ 26,071
Loss from continuing operations before taxes and
    cumulative effect of change in accounting
     principle $ (4,445) $ 340 $ (4,105)
Loss before cumulative effect of change in
     accounting principle $ (4,445) $ 340 $ (4,105)
Net loss $ (4,445) $ 340 $ (4,105)
Comprehensive loss $ (4,545) $ 340 $ (4,205)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     before effect of change in accounting $ (0.03) $ -- $ (0.03)
     principle
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.03) $ -- $ (0.03)

As of June 30, 2002

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Prepaid expenses and other $ 983 $ 403 $ 1,386
Accrued liabilities and other $ 8,044 $ 7 $ 8,051
Accumulated deficit $ (420,750) $ 396 $ (420,354)

For the Three Months ended June 30, 2002

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data As Previously
Reported

Adjustment As Restated
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For the Three Months ended June 30, 2003

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 19,565 $ (204) $ 19,361
Loss from continuing operations before taxes $ (10,855) $ (204) $ (11,059)
Net loss $ (10,855) $ (204) $ (11,059)
Comprehensive loss $ (11,433) $ (204) $ (11,637)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.16) $ -- $ (0.16)

For the Six Months ended June 30, 2003

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 54,732 $ (123) $ 54,609
Loss from continuing operations before taxes and
     cumulative effect of change in accounting
     principle $ (33,336) $ (123) $ (33,459)
Loss before cumulative effect of change in
     accounting principle $ (33,329) $ (123) $ (33,452)
Net loss $ (35,635) $ (123) $ (35,758)
Comprehensive loss $ (36,032) $ (123) $ (36,155)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     before effect of change in accounting $ (0.24) $ -- $ (0.24)
     principle
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.26) $ -- $ (0.26)

For the Six Months ended June 30, 2002

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 36,034 $ 395 $ 36,429
Loss from continuing operations before taxes $ (22,751) $ 395 $ (22,356)
Net loss $ (22,751) $ 395 $ (22,356)
Comprehensive loss $ (23,228) $ 395 $ (22,833)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.38) $ 0.01 $ (0.37)
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As of September 30, 2003

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Receivables $ 5,279 $ 333 $ 5,612
Prepaid expenses and other $ 5,468 $ 505 $ 5,973
Accrued liabilities and other $ 5,178 $ 311 $ 5,489
Accumulated deficit $ (532,713) $ 527 $ (532,186)

For the Three Months ended September 30, 2003

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 23,375 $ 261 $ 23,636
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As of September 30, 2003

Loss from continuing operations before taxes and
     cumulative effect of change in accounting
     principle $ (17,871) $ 261 $ (17,610)
Loss before cumulative effect of change in
     accounting principle $ (17,871) $ 261 $ (17,610)
Net loss $ (17,871) $ 261 $ (17,610)
Comprehensive loss $ (17,793) $ 261 $ (17,532)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     before effect of change in accounting $ (0.10) $ -- $ (0.10)
     principle
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.10) $ -- $ (0.10)

As of September 30, 2002

Balance sheet data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands)
Receivables $ 6,148 $ (147) $ 6,001
Prepaid expenses and other $ 1,968 $ 178 $ 2,146
Accrued liabilities and other $ 6,167 $ 175 $ 6,342
Accumulated deficit $ (433,090) $ (144) $ (433,234)

For the Three Months ended September 30, 2002

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 24,424 $ (539) $ 23,885
Loss from continuing operations before taxes $ (12,339) $ (539) $ (12,878)
Net loss $ (12,339) $ (539) $ (12,878)
Comprehensive loss $ (12,913) $ (539) $ (13,452)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.14) $ (0.01) $ (0.15)

For the Nine Months ended September 30, 2003

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 78,108 $ 137 $ 78,245
Loss from continuing operations before taxes and
     cumulative effect of change in accounting
     principle $ (51,207) $ 137 $ (51,070)
Loss before cumulative effect of change in
     accounting principle $ (51,200) $ 137 $ (51,063)
Net loss $ (53,506) $ 137 $ (53,369)
Comprehensive loss $ (53,825) $ 137 $ (53,688)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share
     before effect of change in accounting $ (0.33) $ -- $ (0.33)
     principle
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.35) $ -- $ (0.35)

For the Nine Months ended September 30, 2002

Statement of operations and comprehensive loss data

As Previously
Reported Adjustment As Restated

(In thousands except per share data)
Sales of metal $ 60,458 $ (144) $ 60,314
Loss from continuing operations before taxes $ (35,091) $ (144) $ (35,235)
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As of September 30, 2003

Net loss $ (35,091) $ (144) $ (35,235)
Comprehensive loss $ (36,142) $ (144) $ (36,286)
Basic and diluted net loss per common share $ (0.51) $ -- $ (0.51)
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NOTE B � BUSINESS OF COEUR D�ALENE MINES CORPORATION

        Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation and its subsidiaries (collectively, �Coeur� or the �Company�) is principally engaged in silver and gold mining
and related activities including exploration, development, and mining at its properties located in the United States (Nevada, Idaho and Alaska)
and South America (Chile, Argentina and Bolivia).

NOTE C � Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

        Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial statements include the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, the most
significant of which are Coeur Rochester, Inc., Coeur Silver Valley, Inc., Coeur Alaska, Inc., CDE Cerro Bayo Ltd., Compania Minera Polimet
S.A., and Empressa Minera Manquiri S.A. The consolidated financial statements also include all entities in which voting control of more than
50% is held by the Company. The Company has no investments in entities in which it has greater than 50% ownership interest accounted for
using the equity method. Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. Investments in corporate joint ventures
where the Company has ownership of 50% or less and funds its proportionate share of expenses are accounted for under the equity method. The
Company has no investments in entities in which it has greater than 20% ownership interest accounted for using the cost method.

Revenue Recognition: Revenue is recognized when title to silver and gold passes to the buyer and when collectibility is reasonably
assured. The passing of title to the customer is based on the terms of the sales contract. Product pricing is determined at the point revenue is
recognized by reference to active and freely traded commodity markets for example, the London Bullion Market, an active and freely traded
commodity market, for both gold and silver, in an identical form to the product sold.

        Under our concentrate sales contracts with third-party smelters, final gold and silver prices are set on a specified future quotational period,
typically one to three months, after the shipment date based on market metal prices. Revenues are recorded under these contracts at the time title
passes to the buyer based on the forward price for the expected settlement period. The contracts, in general, provide for a provisional payment
based upon provisional assays and quoted metal prices. Final settlement is based on the average applicable price for a specified future period,
and generally occurs from three to six months after shipment. Final sales are settled using smelter weights, settlement assays (average of assays
exchanged and/or umpire assay results) and are priced as specified in the smelter contract. The Company's provisionally priced sales contain an
embedded derivative that is required to be seperated from the host contract for accounting purposes. The host contract is the receivable from the
sale of concentrates measured at the forward price at the time of sale. The embedded derivative does not qualify for hedge accounting. The
embedded derivative is recorded as a derivative asset in Prepaid expenses and other or, a derivative liability on the balance sheet and is adjusted
to fair value through revenue each period until the date of final gold and silver settlement. The form of the material being sold, after deduction
for smelting and refining is in an identical form to that sold on the London Bullion Market. The form of the product is metal in flotation
concentrate, which is the final process for which the company is responsible.

        The effects of forward sales contracts are reflected in revenue at the date the related precious metals are delivered or the contracts expire.
Third party smelting and refining costs are recorded as a reduction of revenue.

        At December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding provisionally priced sales of $32.8 million consisting of 3.7 million ounces of silver,
37,487 ounces of gold and 681,196 pounds of copper. For each one cent per ounce change in realized silver price, revenue would vary (plus or
minus) approximately $37,000; for each one dollar per ounce change in realized gold price, revenue would vary (plus or minus) approximately
$37,487; and for each one cent per pound change in realized copper price, revenue would vary (plus or minus) approximately $6,812. At
December 31, 2002, the Company had outstanding provisionally priced sales of $23.7 million consisting of 3.2 million ounces of silver, 26,250
ounces of gold and 1,180,447 pounds of copper. For each one cent per ounce change in realized silver price, revenue would vary (plus or minus)
approximately $32,000; for each one dollar per ounce change in realized gold price, revenue would vary (plus or minus) approximately $26,000;
and for each one cent per pound change in realized copper price, revenue would vary (plus or minus) approximately $12,000.
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        Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents include all highly-liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the
date of purchase. The Company minimizes its credit risk by investing its cash and cash equivalents with major international banks and financial
institutions located principally in the United States and Chile with a minimum credit rating of A1 as defined by Standard & Poor�s. The
Company�s management believes that no concentration of credit risk exists with respect to investment of its cash and cash equivalents.
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        Short-term Investments: Short-term investments principally consist of highly-liquid United States, foreign government and corporate
securities with original maturities in excess of three months and less than one year. The Company classifies all short-term investments as
available-for-sale securities. Unrealized gains and losses on these investments are recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income as a
separate component of shareholders� equity. Any decline in market value considered to be other than temporary is recognized in determining net
income/loss. Realized gains and losses from the sale of these investments are included in determining net income/loss.

        Ore on Leach Pad: The heap leach process is a process of extracting silver and gold by placing ore on an impermeable pad and applying a
diluted cyanide solution that dissolves a portion of the contained silver and gold, which are then recovered in metallurgical processes.

        The Company uses several integrated steps to scientifically measure the metal content of ore placed on the leach pads. As the ore body is
drilled in preparation for the blasting process, samples are taken of the drill residue which is assayed to determine estimated quantities of
contained metal. The Company estimates the quantity of ore by utilizing global positioning satellite survey techniques. The Company then
processes the ore through a crushing facility where the output is again weighed and sampled for assaying. A metallurgical reconciliation with the
data collected from the mining operation is completed with appropriate adjustments made to previous estimates. The crushed ore is then
transported to the leach pad for application of the leaching solution. As the leach solution is collected from the leach pads, it is continuously
sampled for assaying. The quantity of leach solution is measured by flow meters throughout the leaching and precipitation process. After
precipitation, the product is converted to dorè, which is the final product produced by the mine. The inventory is stated at lower of cost or
market, with cost being determined using the first-in, first-out and weighted average cost methods.

        The Company reported ore on the leach pads of $32.1 million as of December 31, 2003. Of this amount, $17.4 million is reported as a
current asset and $14.7 million is reported as a non-current asset. The distinction between current and non-current is based upon the expected
length of time necessary for the leaching process to remove the metals from the broken ore. The historical cost of the metal that is expected to be
extracted within twelve months is classified as current and the historical cost of metals contained within the broken ore that will be extracted
beyond twelve months is classified as non-current.

        The estimate of both the ultimate recovery expected over time and the quantity of metal that may be extracted relative to the time the leach
process occurs requires the use of estimates which are inherently inaccurate since they rely upon laboratory testwork. Testwork consists of 60
day leach columns from which the Company projects metal recoveries up to five years in the future. The quantities of metal contained in the ore
are based upon actual weights and assay analysis. The rate at which the leach process extracts gold and silver from the crushed ore is based upon
laboratory column tests and actual experience occurring over approximately fifteen years of leach pad operations at the Rochester Mine. The
assumptions used by the Company to measure metal content during each stage of the inventory conversion process includes estimated recovery
rates based on laboratory testing and assaying. The Company periodically reviews its estimates compared to actual experience and revises its
estimates when appropriate. The length of time necessary to achieve ultimate recoveries for silver and gold is currently estimated between 5 and
10 years. In 2003, the estimated recoveries for silver and gold were revised to 61.5% and 93%, respectively, from the 59% and 89% used in the
prior three years. The impact of this change in recovery increased the estimated recoverable ounces of silver and gold contained in the heap by
1.8 million ounces and 41,000 ounces, respectively. However, the ultimate recovery will not be known until leaching operations cease which is
currently estimated for 2011.

        Metal and Other Inventory: Inventories include concentrate ore, dorè, ore in stockpiles and operating materials and supplies. The
classification of inventory is determined by the stage at which the ore is in the production process. Inventories of ore in stock piles are sampled
for gold and silver content and are valued based on the lower of actual costs incurred or estimated net realizable value based upon the period
ending prices of gold and silver. Material that does not contain a minimum quantity of gold and silver to cover estimated processing expense to
recover the contained gold and silver is not classified as inventory and is assigned no value. All inventories are stated at the lower of cost or
market, with cost being determined using the first-in, first-out and weighted average cost methods. Concentrate and dorè inventory includes
product at the mine site and product held by refineries and are also valued at lower of cost or market.
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        Property, Plant, and Equipment: Expenditures for new facilities, new assets or expenditures that extend the useful lives of existing facilities
are capitalized and depreciated using the straight-line method at rates sufficient to depreciate such costs over the shorter of estimated productive
lives of such facilities or the useful life of the individual assets. Productive lives range from 7 to 31 years for buildings and improvements, 3 to
13 years for machinery and equipment and 3 to 7 years for furniture and fixtures. Certain mining equipment is depreciated using the
units-of-production method based upon estimated total proven and probable reserves. Maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred.

        Operational Mining Properties and Mine Development: Mineral exploration costs are expensed as incurred. When it has been determined
that a mineral property can be economically developed as a result of establishing proven and probable reserves, the costs incurred to develop
such property including costs to further delineate the ore body and remove over burden to initially expose the ore body, are capitalized. Such
costs are amortized using the units-of-production method over the estimated life of the ore body based on proven and probable reserves.
Significant payments related to the acquisition of the land and mineral rights are capitalized as incurred. Prior to acquiring such land or mineral
rights the Company generally makes a preliminary evaluation to determine that the property has significant potential to develop an economic ore
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body. The time between initial acquisition and full evaluation of a property�s potential is variable and is determined by many factors including:
location relative to existing infrastructure, the property�s stage of development, geological controls and metal prices. If a mineable ore body is
discovered, such costs are amortized when production begins using the units-of-production method based on proven and probable reserves. If no
mineable ore body is discovered, such costs are expensed in the period in which it is determined the property has no future economic value.
Interest expense allocable to the cost of developing mining properties and to construct new facilities is capitalized until assets are ready for their
intended use. Gains or losses from sales or retirements of assets are included in other income or expense. Costs incurred during the start-up
phase of a mine are expensed as incurred. Ongoing mining expenditures on producing properties are charged against earnings as incurred. Major
development expenditures incurred to increase production or extend the life of the mine are capitalized.

        Asset Impairment: Management reviews and evaluates its long-lived assets for impairment when events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the related carrying amounts may not be recoverable. The Company utilizes the methodology set forth in Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard (�SFAS�) No. 144, �Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets,� to evaluate the recoverability of
capitalized mineral property costs. An impairment is considered to exist if total estimated future cash flows or probability-weighted cash flows
on an undiscounted basis, is less than the carrying amount of the assets, including property plant and equipment, mineral property, development
property, and any deferred costs such as deferred stripping. An impairment loss is measured and recorded based on discounted estimated future
cash flows or the application of an expected present value technique to estimate fair value in the absence of a market price. Future cash flows
include estimates of proven and probable recoverable ounces, gold and silver prices (considering current and historical prices, price trends and
related factors), production levels, capital and reclamation costs, all based on detailed engineering life-of-mine plans. Assumptions underlying
future cash flow estimates are subject to risks and uncertainties. Any differences between significant assumptions and market conditions and/or
the Company�s performance could have a material effect on the Company�s financial position and results of operations. In estimating future cash
flows, assets are grouped at the lowest level for which there are identifiable cash flows that are largely independent of cash flows from other
groups. Generally, in estimating future cash flows, all assets are grouped at a particular mine for which there is identifiable cash flow.

        Restricted Investments: The Company, under the terms of its lease, self insurance, and bonding agreements with certain banks, lending
institutions and regulatory agencies, is required to collateralize certain portions of the Company�s obligations. The Company has collateralized
these obligations by assigning certificates of deposit that have maturity dates ranging from three months to a year, to the respective institutions
or agency. At December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, the Company holds certificates of deposit under these agreements of $8.7 million and
$13.1 million, respectively, restricted for this purpose. The ultimate timing for the release of the collateralized amounts is dependent on the
timing and closure of each mine. In order to release the collateral, the Company must seek approval from certain government agencies
responsible for monitoring the mine closure status. Collateral could also be released to the extent the Company was able to secure alternative
financial assurance satisfactory to the regulatory agencies. The Company believes there is a reasonable probability that the collateral will remain
in place beyond a twelve-month period and has therefore classified these investments as long-term.
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        Deferred Stripping Costs: Deferred stripping costs are unique to the mining industry and are determined based on the Company�s estimates
for the life of mine strip ratio for each mine. These costs are capitalized in periods when the life of mine ratio is below the current mining strip
ratio, and amortized during periods where the life of mine strip ratio is above the current strip ratio. The Rochester mine is the only mine that has
previously capitalized deferred stripping costs. The life of mine strip ratio that was used to accumulate the deferred stripping amounts was 1.8 to
1 (waste to ore) and was based on the estimated average stripping ratio for the life of the mine, compared to the then current ratio of 2.2 to 1
(waste to ore). The deferred stripping costs have been amortized as waste and ore have been removed from the Rochester mine pit. At present
the remaining life of mine plan estimates the future stripping ratio as 1.1 to 1 (waste to ore), and the remaining costs will be amortized over the
remaining life of the mine. At December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002 the carrying amount of the deferred stripping costs were $1.2 million
and $1.5 million, respectively, and are included in other assets in the accompanying balance sheet. No additional deferred stripping costs were
capitalized during the periods presented. Based on current reserves and current production levels complete amortization should occur in less than
four years. The amounts that were amortized for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were $0.3 million, $0.2 million and $0.4
million, respectively.

        Reclamation and Remediation Costs: Estimated future costs are based principally on legal and regulatory requirements. Such costs related
to active mines are accrued and charged over the expected operating lives of the mines using the units-of-production method. Future remediation
costs for inactive mines are accrued based on management�s best estimate at the end of each period of the undiscounted costs expected to be
incurred at the site. Such cost estimates include, where applicable, ongoing care and maintenance and monitoring costs. Changes in estimates are
reflected in earnings in the period an estimate is revised. In June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 143, �Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations.� Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 143, reclamation costs were accrued on an undiscounted, units-of-production basis. SFAS No.
143 requires entities to record the fair value of asset retirement obligations using the present value of projected future cash flows, with an
equivalent amount recorded as basis in the related long-lived asset. An accretion cost, representing the increase over time in the present value of
the liability, is recorded each period and the capitalized cost is depreciated over the useful life of the related asset. As reclamation work is
performed or liabilities are otherwise settled, the recorded amount of the liability is reduced. Refer to Note K for additional disclosure.
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        Foreign Currency: Substantially all assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiaries are translated at exchange rates in effect at the end of each
period. Revenues and expenses are translated at the average exchange rate for the period. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are
included in the determination of net income.

        Derivative Financial Instruments: On January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133, �Accounting for Derivative Instruments and
Hedging Activities,� (as amended by SFAS No. 137) and SFAS No. 138, �Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging
Activities.� These Statements require recognition of all derivatives as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheet and measurement of those
instruments at fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recorded each period in current earnings (loss) or other comprehensive
income (loss) (OCI). Appropriate accounting for changes in the fair value of derivatives held is dependent on whether the derivative transaction
qualifies as an accounting hedge and on the classification of the hedge transaction.

        For derivative instruments that are designated and qualify as cash flow hedges, the effective portions of changes in fair value of the
derivative are recorded in other comprehensive income (loss), and are recognized in the Statement of Consolidated Operations when the hedged
item affects earnings. Ineffective portions of changes in the fair value of cash flow hedges are recognized currently in earnings. Refer to Note P �
Derivative Financial Instruments and Fair Value of Financial Instruments.

        Stock-based Compensation Plans: The Company applies the intrinsic-value-based method of accounting prescribed by Accounting
Principles Board (�APB�) Opinion No. 25, �Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees� and related interpretations, to account for its stock-based
compensation plans. Under this method, compensation expense is recorded on the date of grant only if the current market price of the underlying
stock exceeded the exercise price. SFAS No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation� established accounting and disclosure
requirements using a fair-value-based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation plans. As allowed under SFAS No. 123,
the Company has elected to continue to apply the intrinsic-value-based method of accounting described above, and has adopted only the
disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123.
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        In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148, �Accounting for Stock-based Compensation-Transition and Disclosure.� SFAS 148
amended FASB Statement No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation� to provide alternative methods of transition for a voluntary
change to the fair-value based method of accounting for stock-based employee compensation. In addition, this Statement amends the disclosure
requirements of Statement 123 to require prominent disclosures in both annual and interim financial statements about the method of accounting
for stock-based employee compensation and the effect of the method used on the reported results. The provisions of SFAS 148 have no material
impact on us, as we do not plan to adopt the fair-value method of accounting for stock options at the current time. Had compensation costs for
the Company�s options been determined based on the fair value at the grant dates consistent with SFAS No. 123, the Company would have
recorded the pro forma amounts presented below:

Years Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001

Restated Restated

Net loss attributable to Common shareholders $ (66,232) $ (80,819) $ (3,067)
Unaudited pro forma net loss $ (66,248) $ (81,646) $ (3,312)
Basic and diluted net loss per share as reported $ (0.39) $ (1.03) $ (0.07)
Unaudited basic and diluted pro forma net loss per share $ (0.39) $ (1.04) $ (0.08)

        The fair value of each option grant was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the following weighted average
assumptions: risk free interest rate of 4.0%, 4.4% and 1.3% for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively; expected option life of 2-10 years for officers
and directors; expected volatility of 45%, 89% and 93% for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and no expected dividends.

        Income Taxes: The Company computes income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109, �Accounting for Income Taxes.� SFAS No. 109
requires an asset and liability approach which results in the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the carrying amounts and the tax basis of those assets and liabilities, as well as operating loss
and tax credit carryforwards, using enacted tax rates in effect in the years in which the differences are expected to reverse.

        Comprehensive Loss: In addition to net loss, comprehensive income includes all changes in equity during a period, except those resulting
from investments by and distributions to owners. Items of comprehensive income include the following:

2003 2002 2001

Unrealized loss on marketable securities $ (306) $ (297) $ 821
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2003 2002 2001

Change in fair value of derivative hedging, net
of settlement 140 (10) --
Excess additional pension liability on
    unrecorded service cost (390) (1,163) --

Comprehensive gain (loss) $ (556) $ (1,470) $ 821

        Net Loss Per Common Share: Loss per share is computed by dividing the net loss attributable to common stock by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding during each period. All stock options outstanding at each period end have been excluded from the
weighted average share calculation. The effect of potentially dilutive stock options outstanding was antidilutive in years ending December 31,
2003, 2002 and 2001.
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        Detail of potentially dilutive shares excluded from earnings per share calculation due to antidilution:

December 31, 2001 December 31, 2002 December 31, 2003

Options 779,094 1,750,675 1,650,054
6.375% Debentures Convertible
    at $25.77 2,571,595 2,139,387 --
7.25% Debentures Convertible
    at $ 17.45 839,542 668,481 548,023
13.375% Notes
    Convertible at $1.35 30,665,926 -- --
Total potentially dilutive
    shares 34,856,156 4,558,543 2,198,077

        Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America requires the Company�s management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

        Reclassifications: Certain reclassifications of prior year balances have been made to conform to current year presentation.

        Recent Accounting Pronouncements: In January 2003, FASB issued Interpretation No. 46, �Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an
Interpretation of ARB No. 51� (FIN 46). FIN 46 clarifies when a company should consolidate in its financial statements the assets, liabilities and
activities of a variable interest entity. FIN 46 provides general guidance as to the definition of a variable interest entity and requires a variable
interest entity to be consolidated if a company absorbs the majority of the variable interest entity�s expected losses, or is entitled to receive a
majority of the variable interest entity�s residual returns, or both. In December 2003, FASB issued a revised interpretation of FIN 46 (FIN 46-R),
which supersedes FIN 46 and clarifies and expands current accounting guidance for variable interest entities. FIN 46 and FIN 46-R are effective
immediately for all variable interest entities created after January 31, 2003, and for variable interest entities created prior to February 1, 2003, no
later than the end of the first reporting period after March 15, 2004. We have performed a review of any entities created subsequent to
January 31, 2003, and determined the adoption of FIN 46 and FIN 46-R did not have a material impact on the Company�s financial reporting and
disclosures. For any entities created prior to February 1, 2003, we are currently assessing the impact of FIN 46 and FIN 46-R and do not believe
that the adoption of FIN 46 and FIN 46-R will have a material impact on our financial reporting and disclosures.

        In April 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 149, �Amendment of Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.� SFAS
No. 149 amends and clarifies accounting for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and
for hedging activities under SFAS No. 133. In particular, this Statement clarifies under what circumstances a contract with an initial net
investment meets the characteristic of a derivative and when a derivative contains a financing component that warrants special reporting in the
statement of cash flows. This Statement is generally effective for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003. The adoption of SFAS
No. 149 did not have a material impact on the Company�s financial reporting and disclosures.

        In May 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 150, �Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristics of both Liabilities and
Equity.� SFAS No. 150 changes the accounting for certain financial instruments that, under previous guidance, could be classified as equity or
�mezzanine� equity by now requiring those instruments to be classified as liabilities (or assets in some circumstances) in the statement of financial
position. Further, SFAS No. 150 requires disclosure regarding the terms of those instruments and settlement alternatives. The guidance in SFAS
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No. 150 generally is effective for all financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and is otherwise effective at the
beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. We have evaluated SFAS No. 150 and determined that it does not have an
impact on our financial reporting and disclosures.
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        In December 2003, FASB issued SFAS No. 132, �Employers� Disclosures about Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits.� This Statement
revises employers� disclosures about pension plans and other postretirement benefits plans. This Statement requires additional disclosures about
the assets, obligations, cash flows and net periodic benefit cost of defined benefit pension plans and other defined benefit postretirement plans.
The required information should be provided separately for pension plans and for other postretirement benefit plans. This Statement also
requires new disclosures for interim periods beginning after December 15, 2003. This Statement was effective for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2003. The Company adopted this Statement for the year ended December 31, 2003. Refer to Note N � Defined Benefit,
Post-Retirement, 401(k), and Defined Contribution Plans.

        In June 2002, FASB issued SFAS No. 146, �Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.� This Statement addresses
financial accounting and reporting for costs associated with exit or disposal activities and nullifies Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue
No. 94-3, �Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity (including Certain Costs
Incurred in a Restructuring).� The principal difference between this Statement and EITF 94-3 relates to its requirements for recognition of a
liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal activity. This Statement requires that a liability for a cost associated with an exit or disposal
activity be recognized when the liability is incurred. Under EITF 94-3, a liability was recognized at the date of an entity�s commitment to an exit
plan. This Statement is effective for exit or disposal activities that are initiated after December 31, 2002.

NOTE D � LIQUIDITY

        The Company�s working capital at December 31, 2003 was approximately $100.3 million compared to $7.0 million at December 31, 2002.
The ratio of current assets to current liabilities was 5.5:1 at December 31, 2003 compared to 1.2:1 at December 31, 2002. The increase in
working capital is primarily the result of the common stock issuance in the fourth quarter.

        Net cash used in operating activities in 2003 was $5.1 million compared with $8.5 million used in operating activities in 2002. The most
significant non-cash items included in the net loss in 2003 were losses on early retirement of debt of $41.6 million, interest expense of $8.2
million paid with common stock, and the $2.3 million cumulative effect of change in accounting principle.

        A total of $33.4 million was used by investing activities in 2003 compared to $6.0 million used in 2002. In 2003, cash used for
development of mining assets was $19.9 million and net purchases of short-term investments was $13.6 million.

        The Company�s financing activities provided $91.8 million during 2003 compared to $8.8 million in 2002. The variance is due to the
proceeds received from issuance of common stock in 2003 of $105.7 million, net of offering costs of $5.4 million, and the issuance of 9% Notes
of $33.8 million. In addition, $39.7 million of long-term debt was retired during 2003.

        The Company believes its cash on hand, the funds received in connection with the post year-end financing and cash from operations will be
adequate to meet its obligations during the next twelve months. Nevertheless, if the Company decides to pursue additional mineral interests or
acquisitions, additional equity issuances or financing may be necessary. There can be no assurances that such financing will be available when
or if needed.
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NOTE E � SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS AND MARKETABLE SECURITIES

        The Company classifies its investment securities as available-for-sale securities. Pursuant to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 115 (SFAS 115), such securities are measured at fair market value in the financial statements with unrealized gains or losses recorded in
other comprehensive income. At the time securities are sold or otherwise disposed of, gains or losses are included in earnings. The following is a
summary of available-for-sale securities:

Available-For-Sale Securities

Cost

Gross
Unrealized

Losses

Gross
Unrealized

Gains

Estimated
Fair

Value

           As of December 31, 2003
U.S. Corporate debt securities $ 19,236 $ 12 $ 41 $ 19,265
Equity Securities 19 3 3 19

$ 19,255 $ 15 $ 44 $ 19,284

           As of December 31, 2002
U.S. Corporate debt securities $ 13,408 $ -- $ -- $ 13,408
Equity Securities 782 4 355 1,133

$ 14,190 $ 4 $ 355 $ 14,541

           As of December 31, 2001
U.S. Corporate debt securities $ 12,319 $ -- $ -- $ 12,319
Equity Securities 1,699 173 822 2,348

$ 14,018 $ 173 $ 822 $ 14,667

        The gross realized gains on sales of available-for-sale securities totaled $0.1 million during 2003, $1.1 million during 2002, and nil for
2001. The gross realized losses totaled $0.1 million, $0.2 million, and $0.4 million during 2003, 2002 and 2001 respectively. The gross realized
gains and losses are based on a carrying value (cost net of discount or premium) of $1.3 million, $1.5 million and $4.8 million of short-term
investments sold or adjusted for other than temporary decline in market value during 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Short-term investments
mature at various dates through December 2004.

NOTE F � ORE ON LEACH PADS

        Ore on leach pad consists of the following:

December 31,
2003 2002

Ore on leach pad - Current $ 17,388 $ 11,082
Ore on leach pad - Non-current 14,705 15,474

         Total ore on leach pads $ 32,093 $ 26,556
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NOTE G � METAL AND OTHER INVENTORIES

        Inventories consist of the following:

December 31,
2003 2002

In-process stockpile ore $ -- $ --
Concentrate and dore inventory 7,980 10,189
Supplies 4,555 4,657

         Metal and other inventory $ 12,535 $ 14,846
NOTE H � PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

        Property, plant and equipment consists of the following:

December 31,
2003 2002

Land $ 1,339 $ 1,407
Building Improvements 37,203 36,798
Machinery and equipment 48,529 37,989
Capitalized leases, machinery and equipment 475 --

87,546 76,194
Accumulated depreciation (52,868) (49,531)

$ 34,678 $ 26,663

        The Company has entered into various operating lease agreements which expire over a period of three years. Total rent expense charged to
operations under these agreements was $4.4 million, $3.7 million and $3.2 million for 2003, 2002, 2001, respectively.

        Minimum future lease payments under both capital and operating leases at December 31, 2003 are as follows:

Year Ending December 31,
Capital
Leases

Operating
Leases

2004 $ 207 $ 2,039
2005 114 661
2006 -- 7
Thereafter -- --

$ 321 $ 2,707

Less: Amount representing interest 13

Present value of net mining lease payments 308

Current maturities 197

$ 111
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NOTE I � MINING PROPERTIES

December 31,
2003 2002

Capitalized costs for mining properties, net of accumulated depletion
  consist of the following:
    Operational mining properties:
        Rochester Mine $ 15,214 $ 12,033
        Galena Mine (A) 3,073 --
        Cerro Bayo Mine 3,754 7,504
        Martha Mine 1,732 779

            Total operational mining properties 23,773 20,316

    Non-producing and developmental properties:
        Kensington 24,979 24,979
        San Bartolome 20,125 18,825
        Other 142 3,150

        Total non-producing and developmental properties 45,246 46,954

                  Total properties $ 69,019 $ 67,270

(A)    During 2002, the Company made the determination that its carrying amount for the Coeur Silver Valley Galena Mine was impaired. As
a result, the Company reduced the carrying amount to zero and recorded an impairment loss of $19.0 million. Additions in the current year are
related to the adoption of SFAS 143 and additional development work performed in 2003.

Operational Mining Properties

        The Rochester Mine: The Company has conducted operations at the Rochester Mine, located in Western Nevada, since September 1986.
The mine utilizes the heap-leaching process to extract both silver and gold from ore mined using open pit methods. Rochester�s primary product
is silver with gold produced as a by-product.

        Galena Mine: Coeur Silver Valley owns and operates the Galena underground silver-copper mine, located near the city of Wallace, in
Northern Idaho. On September 9, 1999, the Company acquired the remaining 50% of Coeur Silver Valley resulting in 100% ownership for the
Company. The mine utilizes the cut and fill mining method with sand backfill to extract ore from the high grade silver-copper vein deposits that
constitute the majority of the ore reserves.

        Cerro Bayo Mine: The Cerro Bayo Mine is a gold and silver open pit and underground mine located in southern Chile. Commercial
production commenced on April 18, 2002.

        Martha Mine: The Martha Mine is an underground silver mine located in Argentina, approximately 270 miles southeast of Coeur�s Cerro
Bayo mine. Coeur acquired 100% interest in the Martha mine in April 2002. In July 2002, Coeur commenced shipment of ore from the Martha
mine to the Cerro Bayo facility for processing.

Non-Producing and Development Properties

        San Bartolome Project: On September 9, 1999, the Company acquired Empressa Minera Manquiri (�Manquiri�). Manquiri�s principal asset is
the San Bartolome project, a silver exploration and development property located near the city of Potosi, Bolivia. The San Bartolome project
consists of silver-bearing gravel deposits which lend themselves to simple surface mining methods. The mineral rights for the San Bartolome
project are held through long-term joint venture/lease agreements with several local independent mining co-operatives and the Bolivian State
owned mining company, (�COMIBOL�). As consideration for these JV/leases, production from San Bartolome is subject to a royalty of 4%
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payable to the co-operatives and COMIBOL. During the third quarter of 2003, the Company retained Flour Daniel Wright and SRK to prepare
an updated feasibility study which is expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2004.

        Kensington Project: Kensington is a gold property located near Juneau, Alaska, which has been permitted for development based on a
feasibility study which was completed in early 1998. During 2003, the Company continued alternative permitting efforts and site maintenance.
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NOTE J � LONG-TERM DEBT

Debt Reduction Program

        During the past five years, the Company has pursued a program of restructuring and reducing its outstanding indebtedness, which has
resulted in a reduction of long-term debt from $246.5 million at December 31, 1998 to $9.6 at December 31, 2003. A summary of the major
components of the program are as follows:

1998-2000 Repurchases and exchanges

        In 1998, the Company repurchased approximately $4.0 million principal amount of its outstanding 6% Debentures, approximately $36.5
million principal amount of its outstanding 7 1/4% Debentures and $1.6 million principal amount of its outstanding 6 3/8% Debentures for a
total purchase price of approximately $28.5 million. During 1999, the Company repurchased approximately $10.2 million principal amount of its
outstanding 6% Debentures for a total purchase price of approximately $6.2 million. During 2000, the Company repurchased approximately $9.1
million principal amount of its outstanding 6% Debentures and $22.0 million principal amount of its outstanding 7 1/4% Debentures for a total
purchase price of approximately $13.9 million.

2001 Public Exchange Offer

        On June 29, 2001, the Company commenced an offer of its Series I 13 3/8% Senior Convertible Subordinated Notes due 2003 (�Series I 13
3/8 Notes�) in exchange for its outstanding 6%, 6 3/8% and 7 1/4% Debentures. The Company offered $1,000 principal amount of Series I 13
3/8% Notes for each $2,000 principal amount of 6 3/8% and 7 1/4% Debentures, and $1,000 principal amount of 13 3/8% Notes in exchange for
each $1,000 principal amount of 6% Debentures. The exchange offer was completed on July 30, 2001 and on August 1, 2001, the Company
issued a total of approximately $42.6 million principal amount of 13 3/8% Notes in exchange for approximately $2.0 million principal amount of
6% Debentures, $26.6 million principal amount of 6 3/8% Debentures and $54.5 million principal amount of 7 1/4% Debentures that were
tendered and accepted in the exchange offer. In addition, the Company sold $25,000 principal amount of 13 3/8% Notes for cash in connection
with the offer. The exchange offer reduced the Company�s outstanding long-term debt by approximately $39.9 million and increased
shareholders� equity by approximately $38.6 million. As a result of the exchange offer, the Company recorded a gain of approximately $39.2
million, net of offering costs.

        The Series I 13 3/8% Notes were senior in right of payment to the 6%, 6 3/8% and 7 1/4% Debentures. The Series I 13 3/8% Notes are
convertible into Coeur common stock, at any time prior to maturity at a conversion price of $1.35 per share, subject to adjustment. Interest is
payable semi-annually on June 30 and December 31 of each year. The Company is entitled to elect to pay interest in cash or stock, in its sole
discretion. The Company elected to pay the $2.9 million of interest payable on December 31, 2001 in common stock, issuing a total of 3.8
million shares of common stock in payment thereof. The Company can elect to automatically convert the Series I 13 3/8% Notes during the first
two years after issuance if the closing price of the common stock exceeds 200% of the conversion price for at least 20 trading days during a
30-day trading period ending within five trading days prior to the notice of automatic conversion. If an automatic conversion occurs within the
first two years after issuance, or if holders elect to convert their Series I 13 3/8% Notes within the first two years after issuance and prior to
notice of any automatic conversion, the Company is required to make a payment to the holders in cash, or at the Company�s option, in common
stock, equal to two full years of interest, less interest already paid. The Series I 13 3/8% Notes are redeemable at the option of the Company two
years after issuance, subject to certain conditions, and at the option of the holders in the event of a change in control.

2001 Private Exchange Transactions

        In the first quarter of 2001, the Company exchanged $5.0 million principal amount of outstanding 7 1/4% Debentures for 1.8 million shares
of common stock. As a result, the Company recorded a gain of approximately $3.0 million, in connection with the reduction of indebtedness. In
the second quarter of 2001, the Company exchanged a total of $11.0 million principal amount of 7 1/4% Debentures for 4.3 million shares of
common stock. As a result, the Company recorded a gain of approximately $5.8 million.
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2001 Conversions

        During the year ending December 31, 2001, holders of $1.8 million principal amount of the Series I 13 3/8% Convertible Senior
Subordinated Notes due December 31, 2003 (the �Series I 13 3/8% Notes�) voluntarily converted such notes into approximately 1.3 million shares
of common stock. In addition, 3.8 million shares of common stock were issued as payment for $2.9 million of interest expense on the Notes
during 2001.

2002 Private Placement Transaction

        In May 2002, The Company issued $21.5 million principal amount of new Series II 13 3/8% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes (�Series
II 13 3/8% Notes�) due December 2003, for proceeds of approximately $13.5 million, net of discount of $5.5 million and offering costs of
approximately $1.9 million. Proceeds from this transaction were used to retire the remaining outstanding $9.4 million of 6% Convertible
Subordinated Debentures due June 10, 2002 upon their maturity along with accrued interest and for general corporate purposes. The Series II 13
3/8% Notes were issued on similar terms, subject to certain contingent provisions, as the Company�s previously issued, Series I 13 3/8%
Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes (�Series I 13 3/8% Notes�) due December 31, 2003.

        The Series II Notes are convertible at any time prior to their maturity on December 31, 2003 at a conversion price of $1.35 per share,
subject to adjustment. The Company may elect to automatically convert the Series II Notes at any time prior to maturity if the closing sale price
of the Company�s common stock exceeds 200% of the conversion price for at least 20 trading days during a 30-day trading day period ending
within five trading days prior to the notice of automatic conversion. If an automatic conversion occurs prior to maturity, the Company will make
a payment to holders in cash or, at the Company�s option, in common stock, equal to $211.77 for each $1,000 principal amount of notes, less any
interest actually paid prior to automatic conversion. If paid in common stock, the shares of common stock will be valued at 90% for the average
of the closing price of the Company�s common stock for the five trading days immediately preceding the second trading day prior to the
automatic conversion date. If holders elect to convert their Series II Notes prior to maturity and prior to notice of automatic conversion, they will
have the right to receive a payment upon conversions equal to $211.77 for each $1,000 principal amount of notes, less interest actually paid,
payable in cash or common stock at the Company�s option. If paid in commons tock, the shares will be valued at 90% of the average of the
closing price of the Company�s common stock for the five trading days immediately preceding the second trading day prior to the voluntary
conversion date, subject to a minimum valuation equal to the conversion price.

2002 Exchanges and Conversions

        During 2002, the holders of the 6%, 6 3/8% and 7 1/4% Debentures exchanged a total of $13.7 million, $11.1 million, and $3.0 million
principal amount, respectively, in exchange for a total of 14.4 million, 8.6 million and 2.3 million shares of common stock, respectively. Shares
issued for the 6 3/8% and 7 ¼% Debentures include 0.7 million and 0.2 million shares of common stock issued for payment of interest.

        As of December 31, 2002, the holders of a total of approximately $28.8 million principal amount of Series I 13 3/8% Notes had converted
their notes into a total of 21.2 million shares of common stock, excluding make whole interest payments.

        As of December 31, 2002, the holders of a total of approximately $21.5 million principal amount of Series II 13 3/8% Notes had converted
their notes into a total of 15.9 million shares of common stock. As a result, the entire issue of Series II 13 3/8% Notes had converted into
common stock. The Company issued 2.9 million shares for payment of interest.
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2003 Issuance of 9% Senior Convertible Notes

        On February 26, 2003, the Company completed a private placement of $37.2 million principal amount of 9% Notes. The net proceeds were
approximately $33.8 million. The 9% Notes are senior in right of payment to the 6 3/8% and 7 1/4% Debentures. The 9% Notes are convertible
into Coeur common stock, at any time prior to maturity at a conversion price of $1.60 per share, subject to adjustment. Interest is payable
semi-annually on February 15 and August 15 of each year. The Company is entitled to elect to pay interest in cash or stock, in its sole discretion.
The 9% Notes are redeemable at the option of the Company six months after issuance, subject to certain conditions, and at the option of the
holders in the event of a change in control. Of the financial advisory fees paid by the Company in connection with the issuance of the 9% Notes,
the Company elected to issue 0.6 million unregistered shares of common stock valued at $1.54 per share in lieu of cash. No underwriter was
used with this transaction. The private placement was made to several accredited institutional investors. The private placement was exempt from
registration under the Securities Act of 1933 by virtue of Regulation D thereunder.

Edgar Filing: COEUR D ALENE MINES CORP - Form 10-K/A

Debt Reduction Program 25



        On March 7, 2003, the Company called for the redemption of approximately $22.4 million principal amount of the outstanding 6 3/8%
Debentures, which was funded by a portion of the proceeds received from the sale of the 9% Notes. The debt was retired on April 7, 2003.

        Effective as of July 10, 2003, Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation entered into a series of agreements under which indebtedness of the
Company will be exchanged for or converted into shares of the Company�s common stock, (the �Common Stock�). The Company and each of the
holders of the Company�s 9% Notes entered into an Early Conversion Agreement. The amount of principal converted under the Early Conversion
Agreements was $32.6 million, and the common shares issued, including interest, was approximately 27.5 million. The Company recorded a loss
on early retirement of debt of $4.2 million in the third quarter of 2003 in conjunction with these transactions.

2003 Exchanges and Conversions

        During 2003, holders of $12.7 million of our 13 3/8% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes due December 31, 2003 voluntarily
converted such notes, in accordance with original terms, into approximately 9.6 million shares of common stock which includes 0.2 million
shares issued for interest due under the terms of the agreement.

        During 2003, the Company exchanged $27.9 million and $2.1 million principal amount of our outstanding 6 3/8% Convertible
Subordinated Debentures due 2004 and our 7 1/4% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due 2005, respectively, in exchange for 18.5 million
shares of common stock and recorded a loss on exchange and early retirement of debt of approximately $29.7 million. The shares issued
included 0.5 million shares of common stock issued as payment for interest expense as part of the transaction. In conjunction with the issuance
of the 9% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes due 2007, the Company also issued 0.6 million shares of common stock for partial payment of
offering costs of $1.0 million.

2003 Redemptions

        On November 25, 2003, the Company issued 3.1 million shares of common stock in a registered offering, the proceeds of which were used
to redeem the remaining $4.6 million principal amount of the 9% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes and recorded a loss on the early
retirement of debt of $7.6 million. In addition, during the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company redeemed the remaining $4.9 million principal
amount of the 6 3/8% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due January 2004.
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Debt-for-Equity Conversions and Exchanges

        The following table sets forth debt-for-equity conversions exchanges for each year in millions:

Common
Shares

Principal
Amount

Interest
Expense

Discount
and Offering

Costs

Gain/(Loss)
on Early

Retirement
of Debt

2003
Converted
13.375% Notes Series I due 2003 9.4 $ 12.7 $ -- $ (0.30) $ --
Interest 0.2 -- 0.3 -- --
Exchanged
6.375% Debentures due 2004 16.6 27.9 -- (0.10) (27.5)
Interest 0.5 -- 0.9 -- --
7.25% Debentures due 2005 1.4 2.1 -- -- (2.2)
9% Notes due 2007 23.0 32.6 -- (4.20) (4.2)
Interest 4.5 -- 7.0 -- --

TOTAL 55.6 $ 75.3 $ 8.2 $ (4.60) $ (33.9)
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Common
Shares

Principal
Amount

Interest
Expense

Discount
and Offering

Costs

Gain/(Loss)
on Early

Retirement
of Debt

2002
Converted
13.375% Notes Series I due 2003 21.2 $ 28.8 $ -- $ (1.30) $ --
Interest 5.1 -- 7.9 -- --
13.375% Notes Series II due 2003 15.9 21.5 -- (6.04) --
Interest 2.9 -- 4.5 -- --
Exchanged
6% Debentures exchanged June 2002 14.4 13.7 -- (0.03) (2.9)
6.375% Debentures due 2004 7.9 11.1 -- (0.06) (12.9)
Interest 0.7 -- 1.0 -- --
7.25% Debentures due 2005 2.1 3.0 -- (0.04) (3.3)
Interest 0.2 -- 0.2 -- --

TOTAL 70.4 $ 78.1 $ 13.6 $ (7.47) $ (19.1)

2001
Converted
13.375% Notes Series I due 2003 1.3 $ 1.8 $ -- $ (0.43) $ --
Interest 3.8 -- 2.9 -- --
Exchanged
7.25% Debentures due 2005 6.1 16.0 -- (0.27) 9.0

TOTAL 11.2 $ 17.8 $ 2.9 $ (0.70) $ 9.0
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Redemptions of Debentures

        The following table sets forth cash redemptions of debentures each year n millions:

Principal
Amount

Purchase
Amount

Offering
Cost

Loss on Early
Retirement of Debt

2003:
6 3/8% Debentures $27.3 $27.3 -- --
9% Debentures $ 4.6 $13.5 $(1.30) $(7.6)

2002:
6% Debentures $ 9.4 $ 9.4 $(.03) --

2001:
None -- -- -- --

7 1/4% Debentures

        The $9.6 million principal amount of 7 1/4% Debentures due 2005 outstanding at December 31, 2003 are convertible into shares of
common stock at the option of the holder on or before October 31, 2005, unless previously redeemed, at a conversion price of $17.45 per share,
subject to adjustment in certain events.

        The Company is required to make semi-annual interest payments. The Debentures are redeemable at the option of the Company, and have
no other funding requirements until maturity on October, 2005.

        The fair value of the long-term borrowing is determined by market transactions on or near December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The
carrying amounts and fair values of long-term borrowings, as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, consisted of the following:
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December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002

Convertible
Debentures

Carrying
Value

Fair
Value

Carrying
Value

Fair
Value

13 3/8% Notes Series I due 2003 -- -- $ 12,735 $ 19,612
6 3/8% Debentures due 2004 -- -- $ 55,132 $ 55,132
7 1/4% Debentures due 2005 $ 9,563 $ 9,552 $ 11,665 $ 10,965

        Total interest expense on Debentures and Notes for the year ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001 was $12.9 million, $21.9 million,
and $14.6 million, respectively.

        Interest paid was $13.0 million, of which $9.0 million was paid in stock, $19.2 million, of which $13.5 million was paid in stock and $16.2
million 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

Building Loan

        In 2002, the Company secured a 10-year loan at an interest rate of 10% for the Corporate Office Building utilizing the building as collateral
for the loan. The amount of this loan outstanding at December 31, 2003 was $1.2 million and is included in other long-term liabilities in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements. This loan was paid in full in February 2004.
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NOTE K � RECLAMATION AND REMEDIATION COSTS

        Reclamation and remediation costs are based principally on legal and regulatory requirements. Management estimates costs associated with
reclamation of mining properties as well as remediation costs for inactive properties. The estimated undiscounted cash flows generated by our
assets and the estimated liabilities for reclamation and remediation are determined using the Company�s assumptions about future costs, mineral
prices, mineral processing recovery rates, production levels and capital and reclamation costs. Such assumptions are based on the Company�s
current mining plan and the best available information for making such estimates. On an ongoing basis, management evaluates its estimates and
assumptions; however, actual amounts could differ from those based on such estimates and assumptions.

        Effective with the first quarter of 2003 the Company was required by the FASB to change the methodology used to recognize its
reclamation obligations. Prior to 2003, the Company recognized a pro rata share of the future estimated reclamation liability on a
units-of-production basis. After January 1, 2003 companies are required to recognize the full discounted estimated future reclamation liability
and set up a corresponding asset to be amortized over the life of the mine on a units-of-production basis. The impact of this change was
accounted for as a change in accounting principle as of January 1, 2003, and the effects of this change are discussed below.

        Upon initial application of FASB No. 143 �Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations,� the Company recognized the following:

1. A liability of $20.7 million for the existing asset retirement obligations based on the discounted fair market value of future cash
flows to settle the obligations,

2. An asset of $11.4 million to reflect the retirement cost capitalized as an increase to the carrying amount of the associated
long-lived asset, offset by $7.6 million of accounting depletion through January 1, 2003, and

3. A cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $2.3 million at January 1, 2003.

        The Company measured the cumulative accretion and accumulated depreciation for the period from the date the liability would have been
recognized if FASB No. 143 were in effect when the Company incurred the liability to the date of the adoption of the Statement and has reported
these as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. For the initial measurement of these existing obligations the Company used
current information, assumptions, and interest rates. The initial implementation of FASB No. 143 also required the Company to reverse all
previously recognized retirement obligations (reclamation accruals) as part of the cumulative effect adjustment.

        The Asset Retirement Obligation is measured using the following factors: 1) Expected labor costs, 2) Allocated overhead and equipment
charges, 3) Contractor markup, 4) Inflation adjustment, and 5) Market risk premium. The sum of all these costs was discounted, using a credit
adjusted risk-free interest rate of 7.5%, from the time we expect to pay the retirement obligation to the time we incur the obligation. The
measurement objective is to determine the amount a third party would demand to assume the asset retirement obligation.
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        Upon initial recognition of a liability for an asset retirement obligation, the Company capitalized the asset retirement cost with a
corresponding debit to the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. The Company will deplete this amount to operating expense using the
units-of-production method. The Company is not required to re-measure the obligation at fair value each period, but the Company is required to
evaluate the cash flow estimates at the end of each reporting period to determine whether the estimates continue to be appropriate. Upward
revisions in the amount of undiscounted cash flows will be discounted using a current credit-adjusted risk-free rate. Downward revisions will be
discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free rate that existed when the original liability was recorded.
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        The following is a description of the changes and pro forma changes to the Company�s asset retirement obligations from January 1 to
December 31, 2003 and 2002:

Assets:

2003
Pro Forma

2002

(in thousands)
Asset Retirement Obligation - January 1 $ 20,662 $ 19,553
Accretion 1,550 1,466
Additions -- --
Settlements/Expenditures (1,555) (357)

Asset Retirement Obligation - December 31 $ 20,657 $ 20,662

        The following table summarizes the pro forma effects of the application of SFAS No. 143, as if the Statement had been retrospectively
applied for the periods ending on December 31, 2002 and 2001:

(In thousands except per share data) December 31,
2002

December 31,
2001

(In thousands except per share data) (Restated)
Net loss as reported $ (80,819) $ (3,067)

Unaudited net loss pro forma $ (83,341) $ (3,237)

Basic and diluted earnings per share as reported $ (1.03) $ (0.07)

Unaudited basic and diluted earnings per share pro forma $ (1.07) $ (0.08)

        In addition, had the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 143 prior to January 1, 2003, the amount of the asset retirement
obligations on a pro forma basis would have been as follows:

(In thousands) Pro Forma Asset
Retirement
Obligation

January 1, 2000 $ 18,937

December 31, 2000 $ 18,282

December 31, 2001 $ 19,553

December 31, 2002 $ 20,662
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NOTE L � INCOME TAXES

        The components of the provision for income taxes in the consolidated statements of operations are as follows:

Years Ended December
31

2003 2002 2001

Current $ 7 $ -- $ 6
Deferred - -- --

Benefit (provision) for income tax $ 7 $ -- $ 6
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        As of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 the significant components of the Company�s net deferred tax liabilities were as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

Deferred tax liabilities:
    PP&E, net $ 6,643 $ 5,276 $ 6,560

    Total deferred tax liabilities $ 6,643 $ 5,276 $ 6,560

Deferred tax assets:
    Net operating loss carryforwards $ 94,544 $ 88,069 $ 109,526
    AMT credit carryforwards 1,459 1,459 1,459
    Business credit carryforwards 205 205 205
    Capital loss carryforwards 5,237 -- --

Total deferred tax assets 101,445 89,733 111,190
Mineral properties impairment 70,202 59,997 66,663
Unrealized hedging losses -- -- 1,443
Other 3,014 2,500 3,101
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets (168,018) (146,954) (175,837)

Total deferred tax assets $ 6,643 $ 5,276 $ 6,560

Net deferred tax liabilities $ -- $ -- $ --

        Changes in the valuation allowance relate primarily to net operating losses which are not currently recognized. The Company has reviewed
its net deferred tax assets and has not recognized potential tax benefits arising therefrom because at this time management believes it is more
likely than not that the benefits will not be realized in future years.

        For tax purposes, as of December 31, 2003, the Company has operating loss carryforwards as shown in the table below, which expire in
2008 through 2023 for U.S. carryforwards. Australian, Chilean and New Zealand laws provide for indefinite carryforwards of net operating
losses. During 2002, the Company, for U.S. tax purposes, was subject to the U.S. change of ownership rule which limits the availability of
existing tax attributes including net operating losses to shelter future taxable income. The Company estimates that the change of ownership
limitation on net operating losses incurred prior to 2002 is approximately $50.0 million. As a result, the Company will not be able to utilize in
the future approximately $100 million of the U.S. net operating losses that existed as of December 31, 2001. Consequently, deferred tax assets
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have been reduced in 2002 for this loss of net operating loss carryforwards with a corresponding reduction in the valuation allowance.

U.S. Australia Chile New Zealand Total

Regular losses $ 90,661 $ 2,494 $ 85,600 $ 91,371 $ 270,126
ATM credits 1,459 -- -- -- 1,459
General business credits 205 -- -- -- 205
Capital loss carryforwards 5,237 -- -- -- 5,237

        The Company also concluded in 2002 that it could no longer reinvest unremitted earnings of its non U.S. subsidiaries. Accordingly, the
Company increased its deferred tax assets related to foreign net operating losses and increased the Company�s valuation allowance associated
with these deferred tax assets.
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        A reconciliation of the Company�s effective income tax rate with the federal statutory tax rate for the periods indicated is as follows:

Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

Tax benefit on continuing operations computed at statutory rates 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Tax effect of foreign affiliates' statutory rates percentage -- -- 59.1%
depletion
Percentage depletion -- -- (238.5%)
Interest on foreign subsidiary debt -- -- 110.8%
Change in valuation allowance (31.4)% (41.5%) 16.5%
Non-deductible interest (23.2)% 5.3% 81.8%
Adjustments to prior periods due to filed returns 17.8% -- --
Other (net) 1.8% 1.2% 5.3%

Effective tax rate 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

NOTE M � SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY

        On May 11, 1999, the Company�s shareholders adopted a new shareholder rights plan (the �Plan�). The Plan entitles each holder of the
Company�s common stock to one right. Each right entitles the holder to purchase one one-hundredth of a share of newly authorized Series B
Junior Preferred Stock. The exercise price is $100, making the price $10,000 per full preferred share. The rights will not be distributed and
become exercisable unless and until ten business days after a person acquires 20% of the outstanding common shares or commences an offer that
would result in the ownership of 30% or more of the shares. Each right also carries the right to receive upon exercise that number of Coeur
common shares which has a market value equal to two times the exercise price. Each preferred share issued is entitled to receive 100 times the
dividend declared per share of common stock and 100 votes for each share of common stock and is entitled to 100 times the liquidation payment
made per common share. The Board may elect to redeem the rights prior to their exercisability at a price of $0.01 per right. The new rights will
expire on May 24, 2009, unless earlier redeemed or exchanged by the Company. Any preferred shares issued are not redeemable. At December
31, 2003 and 2002, there were a total of 213,135,975 and 118,594,056 outstanding rights, respectively, which was equal to the net number of
outstanding shares of common stock.

Stock Issues During 2003

        During the third quarter of 2003, the Company completed a public offering of 23.7 million shares of common stock at a public offering
price of $3.40 per share, which included 3.1 million shares purchased by the underwriters at the offering price to cover over allotments. The
Company realized total net proceeds from the offering, after payment of the underwriters� discount, of approximately $76.0 million.
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        On July 7, 2003, the Company sold 0.2 million shares of common stock to an institutional investor for an aggregate of $0.3 million, or
$1.40 per share. The net proceeds from the sale of shares were used to pay amounts owed by the Company�s subsidiary, Empresa Minera
Manquiri S.A., a Bolivian corporation, under contracts pursuant to which it obtained certain mineral rights in Bolivia and for general corporate
purposes. The sale of shares was effected pursuant to the Company�s shelf registration statement.

        On May 23, 2003, the Company sold 8.1 million shares of common stock to an institutional investor for an aggregate of $10.0 million, or
$1.23 per share. The Company also granted the investor an option, exercisable within 30 days, to purchase an additional 1.2 million shares of
common stock at a price of $1.23 per share. The proceeds of the sale were used for general corporate purposes and working capital needs,
including the repayment of 13 3/8% Notes and 6 3/8% Debentures. On June 20, 2003, the Company sold 1.2 million shares of common stock to
the institutional investor for an aggregate of $1.5 million, or $1.23 per share, in connection with the above-referenced option. The sale of shares
was effected under the Company�s shelf registration statement.
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        On November 25, 2003, the Company issued 3.1 million shares of common stock in a registered offering, the proceeds of which were used
to redeem the remaining $4.6 million principal amount of the 9% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes and recorded a loss on the early
retirement of debt of $7.6 million. In addition, during the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company redeemed the remaining $4.9 million principal
amount of the 6 3/8% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due January 2004.

NOTE N � STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS

        The Company has an Annual Incentive Plan (the �Annual Plan�), a Long-Term Incentive Plan (the �Long-Term Plan�) and a Directors� Plan (the
�Directors� Plan�).

        Benefits under the Annual Plan were payable in cash for 2003, 2002 and 2001.

        Under the Long-Term Plan, benefits consist of non-qualified stock and incentive stock options that are exercisable at prices equal to the fair
market value of the shares on the date of grant and vest cumulatively at an annual rate of one third during the three-year period following the
date of grant. In addition to stock options, the Long-Term Plan may annually grant stock appreciation rights (SAR�s), restricted stock, restricted
stock units, performance shares, performance units, cash based awards, and stock based awards. As of December 31, 2003, the amount of
authorized shares to issue under this plan was 9.7 million shares. There were 1.2 million shares and 1.3 million shares reserved for issuance
under this plan at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. During 2003, restricted stock for 1.2 million shares were issued under this plan.

        The Directors� Plan options are granted only in lieu of an optionee�s foregone annual directors� fees. Under this Plan 1,200,000 shares of
Common Stock are authorized for issuance. As of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, a total of 106,478, 181,060 and 134,612 options,
respectively, had been granted in lieu of $0.1 million, each year of foregone directors� fees. The total amount of shares reserved at December 31,
2003 and 2002 were 486,808 and 449,382, respectively under this plan.

        As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, stock options to purchase 1,650,054 shares and 1,750,675 shares, respectively, were outstanding under
the Long-Term and the Directors� Plans described above. The options are exercisable at prices ranging from $0.74 to $19.94 per share. Total
employee compensation expense charged to operations under these Plans were $0.1 million, $0.8 million and $0.7 million for 2003, 2002, and
2001, respectively. A summary of the Company�s stock option activity and related information for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001 follows:
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Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Weighted
Average

Fair value of
Options Granted

Stock options outstanding at December 31, 2000 708,266 $ 9.47
Granted 403,473 $ 0.81 $ 0.81
Canceled/expired (332,645) $ 14.02

Stock options outstanding at December 31, 2001 779,094 $ 2.81
Granted 1,052,525 $ 1.50 $ 1.31
Canceled/expired (80,944) $ 2.12

Stock options outstanding at December 31, 2002 1,750,675 $ 2.05
Granted 106,478 $ 2.08 $ 1.08
Exercised (72,052) $ 1.13
Canceled/expired (135,047) $ 1.91

Stock options outstanding at December 31, 2003 1,650,054 $ 2.11
        Options exercisable at December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 were, 1,616,532, 1,650,108 and 609,089, respectively.

        The following table summarizes information for options currently outstanding at December 31, 2003:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Exercise
Price

Number
Outstanding

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual
Life (Yrs.)

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price
Number

Exercisable

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

$0.74 to $1.22 506,127 7.78 $ 0.80 506,127 $ 0.80
$1.23 to $1.85 774,975 8.58 $ 1.65 774,975 $ 1.65
$1.86 to 2.63 111,502 8.90 $ 2.10 111,502 $ 2.10
$2.64 to $4.81 196,348 6.04 $ 3.68 162,826 $ 3.71
$4.82 to $8.94 21,005 4.02 $ 8.90 21,005 $ 8.90
$8.95 to $19.94 40,097 2.94 $ 16.21 40,097 $ 16.21

1,650,054 ~ ~ 1,616,532 ~

        As of December 31, 2003, 7,444,140 shares were available for future grants under these incentive Plans and 548,023 shares of common
stock were reserved for potential conversion of Convertible Subordinated Debentures.

NOTE O � DEFINED BENEFIT, POST-RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFIT, DEFINED CONTRIBUTION AND 401(k) PLANS

Defined Benefit Plan

        In connection with the acquisition of certain Asarco silver assets acquired in 1999, the Company is required to maintain non-contributory
defined benefit pension plans covering substantially all employees at Coeur Silver Valley. Benefits for salaried plans are based on salary and
years of service. Hourly plans are based on negotiated benefits and years of service. The Company�s funding policy is to contribute annually the
minimum amount prescribed, as specified by applicable regulations. Prior service costs and actuarial gains and losses are amortized on plan
participants� expected future period of service using the straight-line method.
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        Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation:

        The actuarial present value of our accumulated plan benefits has been determined using the following assumptions:

Factor Method
Discount Rate for Benefit Obligations 6.0%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 7.0%
Rate of Compensation Increased 5.0%

        Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets:

        The long-term expected rate of return on plan assets for purposes of the actuarial valuation was assumed to be 6% and 7% as of December
31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. The rate used is based on the plan�s experience and asset mix of the portfolio, as well as taking into
consideration the fact that no lump sum distributions are paid from the plan. The plan had an expected return on plan assets of $(0.2) million and
$(0.1) million for 2003 and 2002, respectively. The actual return on plan assets was $0.4 million and negative $0.2 million for 2003 and 2002,
respectively. The actuarial gains and losses for each period are amortized using a straight-line method over 10.7 years. This will have a future
impact on operations of approximately $0.3 million per year.

        Plan assets and determination of fair value:

        The fair value of plan assets is determined using the market value of the investments held by the plan at December 31 of each year as
quoted by public equity and bond markets. The asset mix is in accordance with the plan�s fiduciary investment policy which allows for 60%
equity investments, 35% fixed income investments and 5% cash and cash equivalents. The current investment portfolio for the funded portion of
the obligation is held in a trust. The Company�s funding policy is to contribute amounts to the plan sufficient to meet the minimum funding
requirements as set forth in the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 plus such additional tax deductible amounts as may be
advisable under the circumstances. The Company has funded $0.8 million and $0.9 million in 2003 and 2002, respectively, toward the
obligation. The Company expects to contribute approximate $0.8 million for each of the next five years. The plan assets are invested principally
in commingled stock funds, mutual funds and securities issued by the United States government.

        Pursuant to the plan�s fiduciary investment policy, the plan adopts more specific investment directives from time to time. The plan�s current
investment directives are 10% guaranteed investment contracts, 30% fixed income investments, 30% large company investments and 30% S&P
500 index funds. Based on this current investment directive, the plan�s actual portfolio at December 31, 2003 had 9% guaranteed investment
contracts, 28% conservative bond investments, 42% large company investments and 21% S&P 500 index funds. Since the performance of each
asset class of the portfolio within any measurement period will impact its relative weight in the portfolio, the actual percentage of each asset
class in the portfolio at December 31, 2003 does not match exactly to the current directive.

        The expected long-term rates of return for each asset class within the portfolio, and therefore the portfolio average, is based on an estimate
of the return for each of the securities within an asset class, which are currently benchmarked at 8.75% for equity investments, 5.5% for fixed
income investments and 4% for cash and cash equivalents. For each type of investment within the Trust�s portfolio structure, the Trustees
evaluate both returns and the relationship between risk and return. The expectation is that each asset class will produce a superior risk-adjusted
return over a market cycle.

        The following table shows the expected rate of return for each asset class along with the standard deviation or volatility associated with
each asset class.
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Mix
Expected Rate

of Return
Standard Deviation

Or Volatility

60% equity investments 8.75% 16.00%
30% fixed income investments 5.50% 7.25%
10% cash and cash equivalents 4.00% 1.00%

7.40% 11.00%
        The Trustees evaluate the level of volatility within the total Trust and each of its component investments. The Trustees have set maximum
volatility thresholds for each class of investment which consist of 16% for equity investments, 7.25% for fixed income investments and 1% for
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cash and cash equivalents, with the total portfolio volatility expected to not exceed 11%. The Trustees then compare how these specific
investments perform against other indexed funds and other managed portfolios with similar objectives. The specific criteria used to measure the
performance is as follows:

    1)        A targeted 7-11% average annualized return based on long-term historical market data;

    2)        Expected returns over a market cycle that exceed the total portfolio indexed benchmark;

    3)        Volatility that is not substantially greater than the portfolio indexed benchmark volatility of 11%; and

    4)        Risk adjusted returns that are above market line analysis when compared with indexed benchmarks.

        The components of net periodic benefit costs are as follows:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

2003 2002 2001

Assumptions:
  Discount rate 7.0% 7.5% 8.0%
Components of net periodic benefit cost
  Service cost $ 269 $ 311 $ 179
  Interest cost 335 290 138
  Expected return on plan assets (180) (143) (121)
  Amortization of prior service cost 56 56 31
  Amortization of transitional obligation -- -- --
  Recognized actuarial loss 232 210 35

         Net periodic benefit cost $ 712 $ 724 $ 262
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        The change in benefit obligation and plan assets and a reconciliation of funded status are as follows:

At December 31,

2003 2002

Change in benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 4,693 $ 2,703
Service cost 269 311
Interest cost 335 290
Plan amendments -- --
Benefits paid (141) (94)
Actuarial loss (gain) 1,181 1,483

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 6,337 $ 4,693
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Change in plan assets

At December 31,

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 2,250 $ 1,644
Actual return on plan assets 419 (201)
Plan amendment -- --
Employer contributions 790 901
Benefits paid (141) (94)
Administrative expenses -- --

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 3,318 $ 2,250

Reconciliation of funded status
Funded status $ (3,019) $ (2,443)
Unrecognized actuarial gain 3,517 2,807
Unrecognized transition obligation -- --
Unrecognized prior service cost 444 500

Net amount of asset (liability) reflected in $ 942 $ 864
consolidated balance sheet

Weighted average assumptions
Discount rate 6.0% 7.0%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.0% 8.0%
Rate of compensation increase 5.0% 5.0%

Post Retirement Medical Benefits

        The Company�s subsidiary, Coeur Silver Valley Inc., provides certain health care benefits for retired employees and their dependents who
retired before September 9, 1999. The current hourly employees of Coeur Silver Valley Inc. are not eligible for post retirement health insurance
if eligible for retirement under the Coeur Silver Valley Retirement Plan. These benefits are insured through outside carriers.

        Actuarial Present Value of Projected Benefit Obligation:

        The discount rate was determined based on Moody�s AAA Bond Rating and the rate applied was within the range of expected experience.
The medical trend rate was determined based on the group rated experience. The Company amortizes its unrecognized, unfunded accumulated
post-retirement benefit obligation using a straight-line method over a 6.9-year period. The 6.9-year estimate is based on a statistically determined
average of estimated future service for the Company�s employees.

        Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets
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        No assets are held in a trust for the post retirement health care plan; therefore, there is no expected long-term rate of return assumption. A
�pay as you go� funding method is utilized under this plan. The Company contributed $0.2 million to the plan for each of 2003 and 2002. The
Company expects to contribute to the plan approximately $0.2 million each year for the next five years.

        A 1% increase in the medical trend rate assumption would result in an additional $8,000 in interest cost and a $0.1 million increase in
post-retirement benefit obligation. A 1% decrease in the medical trend rate assumption would result in an $7,000 decrease in interest cost and a
$0.1 million decrease in post-retirement benefit obligation.�

        The following table sets forth the actuarial present value of postretirement medical benefit obligations and amounts recognized in the
Company�s financial statements:

At December 31,
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2003 2002

(in thousands)

Assumptions:
Discount rate 6.00% 7.00%

Change in benefit obligation
Net benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 2,112 $ 1,744
Service cost 18 16
Interest cost 117 143
Actuarial (gain) loss (77) 403
Benefits paid (175) (194)

Net benefit obligation at end of year $ 1,995 $ 2,112

Assets
Assets at beginning of year -- --
Benefits paid (175) (194)
Contributions 175 194

Assets at end of year $ -- $ --

Funded status
Funded status at end of year $ (1,995) $ (2,112)
Unrecognized net actuarial (gain) loss 43 120
Unrecognized net transition obligation -- --

Net amount recognized at end of year (recorded as
   accrued benefit cost in the accompanying balance
   sheet) $ (1,952) $ (1,992)
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        The components of net periodic benefit costs are as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

(in thousands)
Assumptions:

Discount rate 7.0% 7.5% 8.0%

Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost $ 18 $ 16 $ 14
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For the Year Ended December 31,

Interest cost 117 143 118
Amortization of:
Transitional obligation -- -- --
Actuarial (gain) loss -- -- (15)

         Net periodic pension cost $ 135 $ 159 $ 117

Sensitivity of Retiree Welfare Results:

For the Year Ended
December 31,

(in thousands)
2003 2002

Effect of a one percentage point increase
in assumed ultimate health care cost trend

-- on total service and interest cost
      components $ 8 $ 9
-- on postretirement benefit obligation $ 117 $ 122

Effect of a one percentage point decrease
in assumed ultimate health care cost trend

-- on total service and interest cost
      components $ (7) $ (8)
-- on postretirement benefit obligation $ (100) $ (103)

        Postretirement benefits include medical benefits for retirees and their dependents.

        In December 2003, The Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 was enacted. Our accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation and net periodic postretirement do not reflect the effects that the requirements of this law may have on those
calculations. FASB is expected to provide additional guidance for the accounting treatment related to the requirements of this statute, which
could require changes to previously reported information.

Defined Contribution Plan

        The Company provides a noncontributory defined contribution retirement plan for all eligible U.S. employees. Total plan expenses charged
to operations were $0.8 million, $0.7 million, and $0.7 million for 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively, which is based on a percentage of salary
of qualified employees.

401(k) Plan

        The Company maintains a savings plan (which qualifies under Section 401(k) of the U.S. Internal Revenue code) covering all eligible U.S.
employees. Under the plan, employees may elect to contribute up to 100% of their cash compensation, subject to ERISA limitations. The
Company is required to make matching cash contributions equal to 50% of the employees� contribution or up to 3% of the employees�
compensation. Employees have the option of investing in thirteen different types of investment funds. Total plan expenses charged to operations
were $0.4 million, $0.4 million and $0.3 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.
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NOTE P � DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

        The Company enters into derivative contracts to manage certain risks resulting from fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. The
Company accounts for its derivative contracts in accordance with SFAS No. 133, �Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,�
which the Company adopted on January 1, 2001. Accordingly, unrealized gains and losses related to the change in fair market value of
derivative contracts, which qualify and are designated as cash flow hedges, are recorded as other comprehensive income or loss and such
amounts are recognized into earnings as the associated contracts are settled. At December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company had foreign
exchange contracts of $1.3 million, $5.7 million and nil in U.S. dollars, respectively.

        The Company enters into forward metal sales contracts to manage a portion of its cash flows against fluctuating gold prices. As of
December 31, 2003, the Company had sold 16,600 ounces of gold for physical delivery on various dates through 2004 at an average price of
$348, respectively. For metal delivery contracts, the realized price pursuant to the contract is recognized when physical gold or silver is
delivered in satisfaction of the contract. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, Coeur�s forwards program yielded gain (loss)
$(1.7) million, $(0.2) million and $0.4 million, respectively.

        The Company enters into concentrate sales contracts with third-party smelters. The contracts, in general, provide for a provisional payment
based upon provisional assays and quoted metal prices and the provisionally priced sales contain an embedded derivative that is required to be
seperated from the host contract for accounting purposes. The host contract is the receivable from the sale of concentrates at the forward price at
the time of sale. The embedded derivative, which is the final settlement price based on a future price, does not qualify for hedge accounting.
These embedded derivatives are recorded as derivative assets (in Prepaid expenses and other), or derivative liabilities (in Accrued liabilities and
other), on the balance sheet and are adjusted to fair value through revenue each period until the date of final gold and silver settlement.

        The following table summarizes the information at December 31, 2003, associated with the Company�s financial and derivative financial
instruments (in thousands, except per ounce amounts) except as to provisionally priced sales of concentrates which are discussed below in the
table:

2004 2005 Total
Fair Value
12/31/03

Liabilities
  Short and Long Term Debt
    Fixed Rate -- $ 9,563 $ 9,563 $ 9,552
    Average Interest Rate 7.25% 7.25% ~ ~

Derivative Financial Instruments
  Gold Forward Sales -- USD Ounces 16,600 -- 16,600 $ (1,128)
  Price Per Ounce $ 348 -- $ 348 ~

Foreign Currency Contracts
  Chilean Peso - USD $ 1,260 -- $ 1,260 $ 131
  Exchange Rate (CLP to US$) 629 -- 629 ~

        At December 31, 2003, the Company had outstanding provisionally priced sales of $32.8 million, consisting of 3.7 million ounces of silver,
37,487 ounces of gold and 681,196 pounds of copper, which had a fair value of approximately $33.8 million.

        For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, and 2001, the Company realized a gain (loss) from its foreign exchange programs of $0.1
million, nil and $(0.6) million, respectively.

        The credit risk exposure related to all hedging activities is limited to the unrealized gains on outstanding contracts based on current market
prices. To reduce counter-party credit exposure, the Company deals only with a group of large credit-worthy financial institutions and limits
credit exposure to each. In addition, to allow for situations where positions may need to be reversed the Company deals only in markets that it
considers highly liquid. The Company does not anticipate non-performance by any of these counter parties.
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NOTE Q � SEGMENT INFORMATION

        Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is evaluated
regularly by the chief operating decision maker, or decision-making group, in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.
The Company�s chief operating decision-making group is comprised of the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and the Chief
Operating Officer.

        The operating segments are managed separately because each segment represents a distinct use of company resources and contribution to
Company cash flows in its respective geographic area. The Company�s reportable operating segments include the Rochester, Coeur Silver Valley,
Cerro Bayo, Petorca, Coeur Australia and exploration and development properties. All operating segments are engaged in the discovery and/or
mining of gold and silver and generate the majority of their revenues from the sale of these precious metals. Intersegment revenues consist of
precious metals sales to the Company�s metals marketing division and are transferred at the market value of the respective metal on the date of
transfer. The other segment includes the corporate headquarters, elimination of intersegment transactions and other items necessary to reconcile
to consolidated amounts. Revenues in the other segment includes sales through a wholly owned commodity marketing subsidiary and are
generated principally from interest received from the Company�s cash and investments that are not allocated to the operating segments. The
accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies above. The
Company evaluates performance and allocates resources based on profit or loss before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization,
unusual and infrequent items, and extraordinary items.

        As discussed in Note A, the Company has restated its financial statements as of and for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, as
well as each of the quarterly and year-to-date periods as of March 31, 2003 and 2002, June 30, 2003 and 2002, and September 30, 2003 and
2002. The restatement is to reflect a correction of an error resulting from the incorrect application of revenue recognition accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and is reflected in the segment reporting information
for the Galena Mine and the Cerro Bayo Mine as those mines have been impacted by the restatement. The other operating segments do not have
not been impacted by the restatement. In addition, in the geographic information below, the United States and Chile amounts have been restated
due to the geographic locations of the Galena Mine and the Cerro Bayo Mine.
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        Revenues from gold sales were $44.1 million, $30.6 million and $29.3 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively. Revenues from silver
sales were $75.1 million, $65.0 million and $49.0 million in 2003, 2002, and 2001, respectively.

December 31, 2003 (Restated)

Rochester

Coeur
Silver
Valley

Cerro
Bayo

Exploration
And

Development Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)

Total revenues $ 44,138 $ 16,509 $ 48,423 $ 223 $ 1,248 $ 110,541

Depreciation and amortization 5,421 1,519 9,400 32 255 16,627
Interest income -- -- 3 -- 494 497
Interest expense 6 -- 418 -- 12,427 12,851
Income tax (credit) expense -- -- -- -- (7) (7)
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (41,564) (41,564)
Profit (loss) 5,337 (619) 20,925 (3,522) (15,012) 7,109
Segment assets(A) 67,421 11,087 29,564 20,951 30,472 159,495
Expenditures for property 12,128 2,362 4,850 325 249 19,914

December 31, 2002 (Restated) Rochester Coeur
Silver

Cerro
Bayo

Exploration
And

Other Total
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Valley Development

(Restated) (Restated)

Total revenues $ 51,372 $ 25,003 $ 14,354 $ 3,241 $ 907 $ 94,877

Depreciation and amortization 3,905 3,361 5,880 42 323 13,511
Interest income -- -- 5 -- 293 298
Interest expense -- -- 204 -- 21,744 21,948
Writedown of mine property -- 19,046 -- -- -- 19,046
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (19,061) (19,061)
Profit (loss) (5,452) 6,074 5,220 (2,081) (11,014) (7,253)
Segment assets(A) 52,529 8,367 33,046 19,436 29,545 142,923
Expenditures for property 1,564 2,503 3,695 17 47 7,826

December 31, 2001

Rochester

Coeur
Silver
Valley

Cerro
Bayo

Exploration
And

Development Other Total

Total revenues $ 48,786 $ 15,478 $ 149 $ -- $ 7,499 $ 71,912

Depreciation and amortization 9,205 3,448 172 24 (1,502) 11,347
Interest income -- -- 2 -- 1,684 1,686
Interest expense -- -- 2,330 -- 12,262 14,592
Gain on metals derivatives -- -- -- -- 526 526
Writedown of mine property -- -- (966) -- (8,386) (9,352)
Income tax benefit (provision) -- 1 -- -- (7) (6)
Earnings from non-consolidated
Subsidiary -- -- -- -- -- --
Gain on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- 48,217 48,217
Profit (loss) 5,191 (1,700) (3,740) (1,357) (14,612) (16,218)
Segment assets(A) 68,432 28,998 24,244 19,176 31,257 172,107
Expenditures for property 791 3,193 2,317 30 625 6,956

Notes:
(A) Segment assets consist of receivables, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties.
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Segment Reporting

2003 2002 2001

(Restated) (Restated)

Profit (loss)
Total profit or loss for reportable segments $ 7,109 $ (7,253) $ (16,218)
Gain (loss) on legal settlements -- -- --
Gain (loss) on metal hedging -- -- 526
Depreciation and amortization (16,627) (13,511) (11,347)
Interest expense (12,851) (21,948) (14,592)
Writedown of mine property and other (41,564) (38,107) 38,558
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2003 2002 2001

     Loss before income taxes $ (63,933) $ (80,819) $ (3,073)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 159,495 $ 142,923 $ 172,107
Cash and cash equivalents 62,417 9,093 14,714
Short-term investments 19,265 518 3,437
Other assets 18,290 20,957 20,122

        Total consolidated assets $ 259,467 $ 173,491 $ 210,380

Segment Reporting

        Geographic Information

2003:

Revenues(a)
Long-Lived

Assets (1)

(Restated)

United States $ 61,764 $ 65,781
Chile 48,639 15,623
Other Foreign Countries 138 22,293

    Total $ 110,541 $ 103,697

(Restated)
2002:
United States $ 77,284 $ 53,437
Chile 17,686 20,094
Other Foreign Countries (93) 20,402

    Total $ 94,877 $ 93,933

2001:
United States $ 68,348 $ 76,440
Chile 5,190 22,477
Other Foreign Countries (1,626) 19,300

    Total $ 71,912 $ 118,217

(1)        Includes property, plant and equipment and mineral properties.

(a)        The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which
resulted in an adjustment to revenues in the amount of $382, and $420, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $836 and $355,
respectively for the twelve months ended December 31, 2003. The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated
to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an adjustment to revenues in the amount of $455, and $(66), respectively, and to
segment assets in the amount of $469 and $(66), respectively for the twelve months ended December 31, 2002.

        Revenues are geographically separated based upon the country in which operations and the underlying assets generating revenues reside.

        Restated Quarterly Segment Data
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         Restated segment information is set forth as follows:
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NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2003 AND 2002

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)

Nine Months Ended September
30, 2003
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 33,390 $ 11,336 $ 33,727 $ 120 $ 743 $ 79,316

Depreciation and depletion 4,094 1,082 7,566 32 181 12,955
Interest income -- -- 3 -- 228 231
Interest expense 5 -- 355 -- 10,366 10,726
Income tax (credit) expense -- -- -- -- (7) (7)
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (33,957) (33,957)
Profit (loss) 4,705 (1,335) 15,525 (2,102) (10,225) 6,568

Segment assets (A) 68,090 9,764 31,428 20,929 29,677 159,888
Capital expenditures for property 9,559 1,979 2,967 325 272 15,102

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)

Nine Months Ended September
30, 2002
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 38,515 $ 18,034 $ 6,117 $ 3,126 $ (277) $ 65,515

Depreciation and depletion 2,915 2,418 2,496 33 268 8,130
Interest income -- -- 2 -- 244 246
Interest expense -- -- 19 -- 17,412 17,431
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (2,920) (2,920)
Profit (loss) (2,626) 3,641 1,566 (914) (8,421) (6,754)

Segment assets (A) 57,603 27,673 32,415 19,285 29,917 166,893
Capital expenditures for property 769 1,484 3,136 16 35 5,440
Notes:  
(A)     Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties

Segment Reporting Cont.
(In Thousands)

Nine Months Ended September
30,

2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)
Income (Loss)
Total loss from reportable segments $ 6,568 $ (6,754)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense (12,955) (8,130)
Interest expense (10,726) (17,431)
Other (33,957) (2,920)

     Loss before income taxes $ (51,070) $ (35,235)

September 30,
2003 2002
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(Restated) (Restated)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 159,888 $ 166,893
Cash and cash equivalents 86,925 7,217
Short-term investments 7,282 199
Other assets 15,421 18,533

      Total consolidated assets $ 269,516 $ 192,842

Geographic Information
(In thousands)
September 30, 2003 Revenues(a)

Long-Lived
Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 45,469 $ 64,437
Chile 33,631 16,260
Other Foreign Countries 216 21,580

Consolidated Total $ 79,316 $ 102,277

September 30, 2002 Revenues
Long-Lived

Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 56,272 $ 73,251
Chile 9,395 21,836
Other Foreign Countries (152) 21,234

Consolidated Total $ 65,515 $ 116,321

(a)        Revenues are geographically separated based upon the country in which operations and the underlying assets generating those revenues reside.
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The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $(4), and $141, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $461 and $377, respectively for the
nine months ended September 30, 2003.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $(144), and $(0), respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $31 and $0, respectively for the
nine months ended September 30, 2002.

THREE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 2003 AND 2002

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Three Months Ended September
30, 2003
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 12,603 $ 1,992 $ 8,443 $ 68 $ 856 $ 23,962
Depreciation and depletion 1,389 331 1,464 16 57 3,257
Interest income -- -- 2 -- 71 73
Interest expense 5 -- 137 -- 6,561 6,703
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (5,769) (5,769)
Profit (loss) 1,518 (1,238) 2,367 (1,988) (2,541) (1,882)
Segment assets (A) 68,090 9,764 31,428 20,929 29,677 159,888
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Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

Capital expenditures for property 9,559 1,979 2,967 325 272 15,102
Notes:
(A) Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Three Months Ended September
30, 2002
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 13,523 $ 4,363 $ 6,062 $ 3,511 $ (1,464) $ 25,995
Depreciation and depletion 778 789 1,062 16 74 2,719
Interest income -- -- 2 -- 63 65
Interest expense -- -- 19 -- 7,564 7,583
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- -- --
Profit (loss) (1,206) (514) 807 575 (2,239) (2,577)
Segment assets (A) 57,603 27,673 32,415 19,285 29,917 166,893
Capital expenditures for property 769 1,484 3,136 16 35 5,440
Notes:
(A) Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties

Segment Reporting Cont.
(In Thousands)

Three Months Ended September
30,

2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Income (Loss)
Total loss from reportable segments $ (1,882) $ (2,577)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense (3,257) (2,719)
Interest expense (6,703) (7,583)
Other (5,769) --

     Loss before income taxes $ (17,611) $ (12,879)

September 30,
2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 159,888 $ 166,893
Cash and cash equivalents 86,925 7,217
Short-term investments 7,282 199
Other assets 15,421 18,533

      Total consolidated assets $ 269,516 $ 192,842

Geographic Information
(In thousands)
September 30, 2003 Revenues(a)

Long-Lived
Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 15,090 $ 64,437
Chile 8,923 16,260
Other Foreign Countries (51) 21,580
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Consolidated Total $ 23,962 $ 102,277

September 30, 2002 Revenues
Long-Lived

Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 16,420 $ 73,251
Chile 9,687 21,836
Other Foreign Countries (112) 21,234

Consolidated Total $ 25,995 $ 116,321

(a)     Revenues are geographically separated based upon the country in which operations and the underlying assets generating those revenues reside.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $299, and $(38), respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $461 and $377, respectively for
the three months ended September 30, 2003.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $(539), and $0, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $31 and $0, respectively for the
three months ended September 30, 2002.
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SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Six Months Ended June 30,
2003
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 20,787 $ 9,344 $ 25,284 $ 52 $ (113) $ 55,354
Depreciation and depletion 2,705 751 6,102 16 124 9,698
Interest income -- -- 1 -- 157 158
Interest expense -- -- 218 -- 3,805 4,023
Income tax (credit) expense -- -- -- -- (7) (7)
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (28,188) (28,188)
Profit (loss) 3,187 (97) 13,158 (114) (7,684) 8,450
Segment assets (A) 59,814 10,927 33,451 515 48,382 153,089
Capital expenditures for property 4,294 1,634 1,587 55 141 7,711

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Six Months Ended June 30,
2002 
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 24,992 $ 13,671 $ 55 $ (385) $ 1,188 $ 39,521
Depreciation and depletion 2,137 1,629 1,434 17 194 5,411
Interest income -- -- -- -- 181 181
Interest expense -- -- -- -- 9,848 9,848
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (2,920) (2,920)
Profit (loss) (1,420) 4,155 759 (1,489) (6,182) (4,177)
Segment assets (A) 63,144 28,045 31,430 427 49,182 172,228
Capital expenditures for property 300 582 4,207 -- 12 5,101
Notes:
(A)     Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties
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Segment Reporting Cont.
(In Thousands) Six Months Ended June 30,

2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Income (Loss)
Total loss from reportable segments $ 8,450 $ (4,177)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense (9,698) (5,411)
Interest expense (4,023) (9,848)
Other (28,188) (2,920)

     Loss before income taxes $ (33,459) $ (22,356)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 153,089 $ 172,228
Cash and cash equivalents 19,527 11,955
Short-term investments 301 763
Other assets 23,381 18,129

      Total consolidated assets $ 196,298 $ 203,075

Geographic Information
(In thousands)
June 30, 2003 Revenues(a)

Long-Lived
Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 30,379 $ 59,858
Chile 24,708 16,939
Other Foreign Countries 267 19,859

Consolidated Total $ 55,354 $ 96,656

June 30, 2002

United States $ 39,853 $ 75,080
Chile (292) 21,922
Other Foreign Countries (40) 21,341

Consolidated Total $ 39,521 $ 118,343

(a)        Revenues are geographically separated based upon the country in which operations and the underlying assets generating those revenues reside.
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The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $(303), and $180, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $272 and $213, respectively for
the six months ended June 30, 2003.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $395, and $0, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $403 and $0, respectively for the six
months ended June 30, 2002.
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THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2003 AND 2002

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Three Months Ended June 30,
2003
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 11,743 $ 4,873 $ 10,092 $ 72 $ (226) $ 26,554
Depreciation and depletion 1,601 388 2,617 6 67 4,679
Interest income -- -- 1 -- 88 89
Interest expense -- -- 117 -- 1,899 2,016
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (81) (81)
Profit (loss) 2,936 75 2,862 977 (4,179) 2,671
Segment assets (A) 59,814 10,927 33,451 515 48,382 153,089
Capital expenditures for property 4,294 1,634 1,587 55 141 7,711
Notes:
(A) Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Three Months Ended June 30,
2002
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 12,784 $ 7,480 $ 31 $ (294) $ 1,924 $ 21,925
Depreciation and depletion 1,257 833 1,336 8 99 3,533
Interest income -- -- -- -- 63 63
Interest expense -- -- -- -- 5,447 5,447
Gain on forward sales contracts -- -- -- -- (62) (62)
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (2,668) (2,668)
Profit (loss) 728 3,052 1,036 (1,006) (3,159) 651
Segment assets (A) 63,144 28,045 31,430 427 49,182 172,228
Capital expenditures for property 300 582 4,207 -- 12 5,101
Notes:
(A) Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties

Segment Reporting Cont.
(In Thousands) Three Months Ended June 30,

2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Income (Loss)
Total loss from reportable segments $ 2,671 $ 651
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense (4,679) (3,533)
Interest expense (2,016) (5,447)
Other (81) (2,730)

     Loss before income taxes $ (4,105) $ (11,059)

June 30,
2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 153,089 $ 172,228
Cash and cash equivalents 19,527 11,955
Short-term investments 301 763
Other assets 23,381 18,129
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      Total consolidated assets $ 196,298 $ 203,075

Geographic Information
(In thousands)
June 30, 2003 Revenues(a)

Long-Lived
Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 16,751 $ 59,858
Chile 9,723 16,939
Other Foreign Countries 80 19,859

Consolidated Total $ 26,554 $ 96,656

June 30, 2002 Revenues
Long-Lived

Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 22,190 $ 75,080
Chile (225) 21,922
Other Foreign Countries (40) 21,341

Consolidated Total $ 21,925 $ 118,343

(a)     Revenues are geographically separated based upon the country in which operations and the underlying assets generating those revenues reside.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $339, and $1, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $272 and $213, respectively for the
three months ended June 30, 2003.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $(204), and $0, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $403 and $0, respectively for the
three months ended June 30, 2002.
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THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2003 AND 2002

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Three Months Ended March 31,
2003
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 9,044 $ 4,471 $ 15,192 $ (20) $ 113 $ 28,800
Depreciation and depletion 1,104 363 3,485 10 57 5,019
Interest income -- -- -- -- 69 69
Interest expense -- -- 101 -- 1,906 2,007
Income tax (credit) expense -- -- -- -- (7) (7)
Gain on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (28,107) (28,107)
Profit (loss) 251 (172) 10,296 (1,091) (3,505) 5,779
Segment assets (A) 56,912 10,138 33,213 19,463 29,528 149,254
Capital expenditures for property 1,695 727 747 1 94 3,264

Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine

Exploration Other Total
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Rochester
Mine

Galena
Mine

Cerro Bayo
Mine Exploration Other Total

(Restated) (Restated)
Three Months Ended March 31,
2002
(Restated)
Total net sales and revenues $ 12,208 $ 6,191 $ 24 $ (91) $ (736) $ 17,596
Depreciation and depletion 880 796 98 9 95 1,878
Interest income -- -- -- -- 118 118
Interest expense -- -- -- -- 4,401 4,401
Gain on forward sales contracts -- -- -- -- 62 62
Loss on early retirement of debt -- -- -- -- (252) (252)
Profit (loss) (2,148) 1,103 (277) (483) (3,023) (4,828)
Segment assets (A) 66,551 29,685 24,733 260 51,031 172,260
Capital expenditures for property 201 240 1,053 -- 60 1,554
Notes:
(A)     Segment assets consist of receivables, prepaids, inventories, property, plant and equipment, and mining properties

Segment Reporting Cont.
(In Thousands) Three Months Ended March 31,

2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Income (Loss)
Total loss from reportable segments $ 5,779 $ (4,828)
Depreciation, depletion and amortization expense (5,019) (1,878)
Interest expense (2,007) (4,401)
Other (28,107) (190)

     Loss before income taxes $ (29,354) $ (11,297)

March 31,
2003 2002

(Restated) (Restated)

Assets
Total assets for reportable segments $ 149,254 $ 172,260
Cash and cash equivalents 19,288 8,707
Short-term investments 20,550 2,024
Other assets 22,794 17,114

      Total consolidated assets $ 211,886 $ 200,105

Geographic Information
(In thousands)
March 31, 2003 Revenues(a)

Long-Lived
Assets

(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 13,628 $ 57,934
Chile 14,985 18,559
Other Foreign Countries 187 19,931

Consolidated Total $ 28,800 $ 96,424

March 31, 2003 Revenues
Long-Lived

Assets
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(Restated) (Restated)

United States $ 17,663 $ 76,747
Chile (67) 22,245
Other Foreign Countries -- 19,299

Consolidated Total $ 17,596 $ 118,291

(a)        Revenues are geographically separated based upon the country in which operations and the underlying assets generating those revenues reside.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $(642), and $179, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $176 and $213, respectively for
the three months ended March 31, 2003.

The segment data for the Galena mine and the Cerro Bayo mine has been restated to correct an error in revenue recognition which resulted in an
adjustment to revenues in the amount of $599, and $0, respectively, and to segment assets in the amount of $599 and $0, respectively for the
three months ended March 31, 2002.
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NOTE R � LITIGATION

Federal Natural Resources Action

        On March 22, 1996, an action was filed in the United States District Court for the District of Idaho by the United States against various
defendants, including the Company, asserting claims under CERCLA and the Clean Water Act for alleged damages to federal natural resources
in the Coeur d�Alene River Basin of Northern Idaho. The damages are claimed to result from alleged releases of hazardous substances from
mining activities conducted in the area since the late 1800s.

        The Company and representatives of the U.S. Government, including the Environmental Protection Agency, the Department of Interior and
the Department of Agriculture, reached an agreement to settle the lawsuit. The terms of settlement are set forth in a Consent Decree issued by
the court. Pursuant to the terms of the Consent Decree, dated May 14, 2001, the Company has paid the U.S. Government a total of
approximately $3.9 million, of which $3.3 million was paid in May 2001 and the remaining $.6 million was paid in June 2001. In addition, the
Company will (i) pay the United States 50% of any future recoveries from insurance companies for claims for defense and indemnification
under general liability insurance policies in excess of $0.6 million, (ii) accomplish certain cleanup work on the Mineral Point property and
Caladay property, and (iii) make a conveyance to the U.S. or the State of Idaho of certain real property to possibly be used as a waste repository.
Finally, commencing five years after effectiveness of the settlement, the Company will be obligated to pay net smelter return royalties on its
operating properties, up to a maximum of $3 million, amounting to a 2% net smelter royalty on silver production if the price of silver exceeds
$6.50 per ounce, and a $5.00 per ounce net smelter royalty on gold production if the price of gold exceeds $325 per ounce. The royalty payment
obligation expires after 15 years commencing five years after May 14, 2001. The Company recorded $4.2 million of expenses, which included
$3.9 million of settlement payments, in the fourth quarter of 2000 in connection with the settlement.

Lawsuit to Recover Inventory

        During the first quarter of 2000, Handy & Harman Refining Group, Inc. (�Handy & Harman�), to which the Rochester Mine had historically
sent approximately 50% of its dorè, filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy. The Company had inventory at the refinery of approximately 67,000
ounces of silver and 5,000 ounces of gold that has been delivered to certain creditors of Handy & Harman. On February 27, 2001 the Company
commenced a lawsuit against Handy & Harman and certain others in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of Connecticut seeking recovery
of the metals and/or damages. Handy & Harman�s Chapter 11 liquidation plan was confirmed by the Bankruptcy Court in August 2001 and on
November 3, 2001, the Company received approximately $294,000 from Handy & Harman as a partial payment under the plan. The liquidating
custodian of Handy & Harman under the liquidation plan filed suit against the Company in March 2002 for the value of 100,000 ounces of silver
(i.e., approximately $500,000) as a preference based on the Company�s draw-down of its silver held by Handy & Harman in mid-March 2000.
Based on this legal action, the Company determined that the recovery of any additional amounts would be remote. As a result, the Company
recorded a $1.4 million write-down of the remaining carrying amount in the fourth quarter of 2001. In August 2003 the Company agreed to a
settlement of the liquidating custodian�s claim against the Company.

Private Property Damage Action
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        On January 7, 2002, a private class action suit captioned Baugh v. Asarco, et al., was filed in Idaho State District Court for the First District
(Docket No. 2002-131) in Kootenai County, Idaho. Defendants include mining companies and the Union Pacific Railroad Company which were
defendants in the Bunker Hill natural resource damage litigation in the Coeur d�Alene Basin, including the Company. Plaintiffs are eight northern
Idaho residents seeking medical monitoring and real property damages from the mining companies and railroad who operated in the Bunker Hill
Superfund site. In October 2002, the court conducted a hearing on motions resulting in an order striking certain of the alleged causes of action
from the complaint, and dismissing the complaint with leave to amend it. In January 2003, the plaintiffs filed an amended complaint. The court
dismissed the amended complaint with leave to amend. In May 2003 a second amended complaint was filed. While the Company believes the
suit is without merit, at this early stage of the proceedings, the Company cannot predict the outcome of this suit.
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States of Maine, Idaho And Colorado Superfund Sites Related to Callahan Mining Corporation

        During 2001, the United States Forest Service made a formal request for information regarding the Deadwood Mine Site located in central
Idaho. Callahan Mining Corporation had operated at this site during the 1940�s. The Forest Service believes that some cleanup action is required
at the location. However, Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation did not acquire Callahan until 1991, more than 40 years after Callahan disposed of
its interest in the Deadwood property. The Company did not make any decisions with respect to generation, transport or disposal of hazardous
waste at the site. Therefore, it is believed that the Company is not liable for any cleanup, and if Callahan might be liable, it has no substantial
assets with which to satisfy any such liability. To date no claim has been made by the United States for any dollar amount of cleanup costs
against either the Company or Callahan.

        During 2002, the EPA made a formal request for information regarding a Callahan mine site in the State of Maine. Callahan operated there
in the late 1960�s, shut the operations down in the early 1970�s and disposed of the property. The EPA contends that some cleanup action is
warranted at the site, and listed it on the National Priorities List in late 2002. The Company believes that because it made no decisions with
respect to generation, transport or disposal of hazardous waste at this location, it is not liable for any cleanup costs. If Callahan might have
liability, it has no substantial assets with which to satisfy such liability. To date, no claim has been made for any dollar amount of cleanup costs
against either the Company or Callahan.

        In January 2003, the U.S. Forest Service made a formal request for information regarding a Callahan mine site in the State of Colorado
known as the Akron Mine Site. Callahan operated there in approximately the late 1930s through the 1940s, and to the Company�s knowledge,
disposed of the property. The Company is not aware of what, if any, cleanup action the Forest Service is contemplating, and has not yet
responded to the request for information. However, the Company did not make decisions with respect to generation, transport or disposal of
hazardous waste at this location, and therefore believes it is not liable for any cleanup costs. If Callahan might have liability, it has no substantial
assets with which to satisfy such liability. To date, no claim has been made for any dollar amount of cleanup costs against either the Company or
Callahan.

Suit By Credit Suisse First Boston

        On December 2, 2003, suit was filed by Credit Suisse First Boston against the Company in the United States District Court for the Southern
District of New York (Docket No. 03 Civ 9547). The plaintiff alleges that the Company breached a contract between the parties providing for
services to be furnished by the plaintiff to the defendant. Plaintiff alleges that it is entitled to damages in the amount of $2,400,000 attributed to
the breach. The Company believes it did not breach the contract and that it is not liable. However, at this early stage of the proceedings the
outcome of the suit cannot be predicted.

NOTE S � SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED)

Issuance of $180 Million 1 1/4% Convertible Senior Notes due January 15, 2024

        On January 13, 2004 the Company completed its offering of $180 million aggregate principal amount of 1.25% Convertible Senior Notes
due 2024. The Notes will be convertible into shares of Coeur common stock at a conversion rate of approximately 131.5789 shares of Coeur
common stock per $1,000 principal amount of Notes, representing a conversion price of $7.60 per share. Interest on the notes will be payable in
cash at the rate of 1.25% per annum beginning July 15, 2004. The Company intends to use the proceeds of the Notes for general corporate
purposes, which may include the development of its Kensington gold project and its San Bartolome silver project, each of which are pending the
completion of updated feasibility studies and final construction decisions. The Notes will be general unsecured obligations, senior in right of
payment to Coeur�s other indebtedness. The offering was made through an underwriting led by Deutsche Bank Securities. Offering of the Notes
was made only by means of a prospectus under Coeur�s existing shelf registration statement, including the accompanying prospectus supplement
relating to the Notes.
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Redemption of Remaining 7 ¼% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due October 2005 Announced

        On February 11, 2004, the Company announced the redemption of the remaining outstanding $9.6 million principal amount of the
Company�s 7 ¼% Convertible Subordinated Debentures due October 15, 2005. The final redemption is set for March 11, 2004.
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NOTE T � SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

        As discussed in Note A, in the third quarter of 2004 it was discovered there was an error resulting from the incorrect application of revenue
recognition accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Historically, the Company
has recorded revenue from concentrate sales agreements based on the gold and silver prices prevailing at the time risk of loss and title to the
concentrate passes to third-party smelters (at the lower of month-end spot price or the average monthly price for that month). The final
settlement price is not fixed until a later date (typically one to three months after shipment) based upon quoted metal prices by an established
metal exchange as set forth in each contract, at such date. The Company�s provisionally priced sales contain an embedded derivative that is
required to be separated from the host contract for accounting purposes. The host contract is the receivable from the sale of concentrates
measured at the forward price at the time of sale. The embedded does not qualify for hedge accounting. The embedded derivative is recorded as
a derivative asset in prepaid expenses and other, or, a derivative liability on the balance sheet and is adjusted to fair value through revenue each
period unit the date of final gold and silver settlement. The Company has corrected the error in valuing the embedded derivatives on the financial
statements for each of the three, six and nine month periods ending March 31, June 30, and September 30 for 2003 and 2002, and the years
ending December 31, 2003 and 2002.

        The following table sets forth a summary of the quarterly results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 as restated
for the error:

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

(In Thousands - Except Per Share Data)

2003 (Restated):
Net revenues (a) $ 28,800 $ 26,554 $ 23,962 $ 31,225
Net loss (a) (b) (c) $ (31,653) $ (4,105) $ (17,610) $ (12,864)
Net loss attributable to common shareholders $ (31,653) $ (4,105) $ (17,610) $ (12,864)
Basic and diluted net loss per share attributable to common
shareholders $ (0.23) $ (0.03) $ (0.10) $ (0.06)

2002 (Restated):
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First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Net revenues(c)(d) $ 17,596 $ 21,925 $ 25,995 $ 29,361
Net loss (d)(e)(f) $ (11,297) $ (11,059) $ (12,878) $ (45,585)
Net loss attributable to common shareholders $ (11,297) $ (11,059) $ (12,878) $ (45,585)
Basic and diluted net loss per share attributable to common
shareholders $ (0.22) $ (0.16) $ (0.15) $ (0.44)

(a) Included in the first quarter of 2003 is $0.5 million loss on embedded derivative for the first quarter of 2003; $0.3 million of gain
on embedded derivative in the second quarter of 2003; $0.3 million of gain on embedded derivative in the third quarter of 2003;
and $0.7 million of gain on embedded derivative in the fourth quarter of 2003.

(b) Includes loss on induced conversion of debentures of approximately $28.1 million in the first quarter of 2003, $0.1 million in the
second quarter of 2003, $5.8 million in the third quarter of 2003 and $7.6 million in the fourth quarter of 2003.

(c) Includes loss on cumulative effect adjustment for adoption of FAS 143 �Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations� of $2.3
million in the first quarter of 2003.

(d) Included in the first quarter of 2002 is $0.6 million of gain on embedded derivative for the first quarter of 2002; $0.2 million of
loss on embedded derivative in the second quarter of 2002; $0.5 million of loss on embedded derivative in the third quarter of
2002; $0.5 million of gain on embedded derivative in the fourth quarter of 2002.

(e) Includes loss on induced conversion of debentures of approximately $0.3 million in the first quarter of 2002, $2.7 million in the
second quarter of 2002 and $16.1 million in the fourth quarter of 2002.

(f) Includes write-down of mining properties of approximately $19 million in the fourth quarter of 2002.
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PART IV

Item 15.  Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K

        (a)(1)        The following consolidated financial statements of Coeur d�Alene Mines Corporation and subsidiaries, which have been restated
with respect to the year ended December 31, 2003, are included in Item 8:

Consolidated Balance Sheets � December 31, 2002 and 2003.
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss � Years Ended December 31, 2002 and 2003.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders� Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2001, 2002 and 2003.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

        (c)        Exhibits

Exhibit 23A Consent of KPMG LLP
31.1A Certification of the CEO   31.2A Certification of the CFO
32.1A CEO Section 1350 Certification
32.2A CFO Section 1350 Certification
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